
CURRY COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

94235 Moore Street 

Gold Beach, Oregon 

(541) 247-3296 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

 

AGENDA 
BUSINESS MEETING 

July 5, 2023 

9:00 a.m. 

Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start 

of the meeting, or email public comments during the meeting to 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per 

speaker.  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on June 21, 2023 

B. Approve Minutes for Special Meeting on June 28, 2023 

C. Approve the Acceptance of Grant for the Aquatic Safety Program 

D. Approve 2023-2024 Master Payroll 

             

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approve Curry County Towers and Systems Fee Schedule - 2023 

i.      Order – Adopting a Fee Schedule for Communications Tower Facility 

ii.      Proposed Fee Schedule 

B. Amend County Public Records Request Policy 

i. Order – Amending the Curry County Public Records Policy 

ii. Amended Policy 

C. Approve Contract with Richard K. Hayashi for Consulting Services 

D. Instruct Counsel on preceding with Animal Control Services 

 

6. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

7. COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Alcorn 

B. Commissioner Herzog 

C. Commissioner Trost 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.co.curry.or.us/
mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 

Meetings are broadcast on Time Warner Channel 182 and YouTube – Curry County Civic TV.  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the meeting, 

or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. 

Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48-hour advance notification. 

 

 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)(b) 

 

9. OTHER   

ORS 192.640(1) provides that “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability 

of a governing body to consider additional subjects.” 

 

10. ADJOURN 

 
 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 

  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

June 21, 2023 

Please note: For detailed information on any agenda item refer to Audio/Video.  
. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was called to order 9:01AM; present were Chair John Herzog, Vice Chair Brad 

Alcorn, and Commissioner Jay Trost 

 

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald and 

Administrative Assistants John Jezuit and Natasha Tippetts 

 

The Pledge was recited by all. 

 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Ted Fitzgerald suggested to move Agenda Item 6-K to Agenda Item 7-C. 

 

Trost motioned to approve the agenda as amended. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

3. 4-H AND EXTENSION SERVICE DISTRICT BUDGET 

A. Adopting, Making Appropriations, and Imposing and Categorizing Taxes for Fiscal Year 

2023-2024 Resolution – Sheryl McDonald, Administrative Office Manager/Local Liaison, 

Oregon State University, Curry County Extension 

 

Trost motioned to adopt, make appropriations, and impose and categorize taxes for the 

fiscal year 2023-24 budget for the Curry County 4-H and Extension Service District 

Resolution. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously.   

 

4. SERVICE AWARDS 

A. Years of Service Award to Deputy John Mackenzie – Sheriff Ward 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

None 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Business Meeting Minutes for May 3, 2023 

B. Approve Emergency Meeting Minutes for May 5, 2023 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

C. Approve Business Meeting Minutes for May 17, 2023 

D. Approve Emergency Meeting Minutes for May 30, 2023 

E. Approve Business Meeting Minutes for June 7, 2023 

F. CCPTSD (Curry County Public Transit Service District) and ODOT Agreement 35454 

Operating 5310 

G. IGA (Intergovernmental Agreement) with Jackson County for Property Tax Collection 

Services  

H. IGA Services Contract #DOR-179-23 – Map Maintenance  

I. Hiring of Lobster Creek Park Host 

J. Approving Brandy Allen to Work 50% with ADPEP (Alcohol and Prevention Education 

Program) as Tobacco Specialist Grant, 25% Parks, and 25% Maintenance 

K. Reclassification of Positions and Adoption of Revised Position Descriptions for the 

Assessor’s Office   

L. New Hire of an Employee – C Higgins 

 

Alcorn motioned to approve the consent calendar as amended. Trost seconded. Motion 

carried unanimously.          

    

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approve Order Regarding Arizona Ranch RV Park Appeal – Becky Crockett, Planning 

Director 

 

Alcorn motioned to approve Order affirming Planning Commission on AD-2228, Arizona 

Ranch RV Park and denying appeal A-2301 filed by Jonathan Giska. Herzog seconded.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

B. PSU (Portland State University) Salary Study Services – Extension of Term of IGA and 

Amendment No. 1 to Task Order #2 – Julie Swift, Payroll and Personnel Coordinator 

 

Trost motioned to approve an amendment to the PSU IGA, and approve an amendment to 

Task Order #2. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

C. Reclassification of Positions and Adoption of Revised Position Descriptions for the 

Assessor’s Office 

 

Commissioners, Kiley Wegner, County Assessor and Julie Swift, Payroll & HR 

Coordinator discussed.  

 

Trost suggested creating a new pay scale for the Assessor’s Office (Julie Swift suggestion) 

and wait till after the Portland Wage Study is completed to reclassify job descriptions in 

the Assessor’s Office (Kiley Wegner suggestion).  

 

Commissioners agreed to table this discussion until the July 5, 2023 Meeting.  

 

8. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

None 



 

 

9.   COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Alcorn: 

Expressed the need to update the community with the County’s progress after the Cyber 

security attack. Claimed the County is about 80% back up.   

 

B. Commissioner Herzog: 

Spent time with the Juvenile and Parks departments building a community garden in town.  

 

C. Commissioner Trost:  

Shared an email from AOCC regarding O&C Lands. 

 

Chair Herzog called meeting to break at 9:54AM 

Regular Session resumed at 10:05AM 

 

10.   EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)(a) 

 

Chair Herzog called an Executive Session at 10:05AM 

Executive Session ended at 10:31AM  

Regular Session proceeded. 

 

Alcorn motioned to move forward on issues that were discussed. Trost Seconded. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

11.   OTHER  (ORS 192.640(1) “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability of 

a governing body to consider additional subjects.”) 

 

10.  ADJOURN 

Chair Herzog adjourned the meeting at 10:33AM 

 

 

Dated this 5th day of July, 2023 

 

 

 

 

__________________ __________________  __________________ 

John Herzog, Chair  Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

 

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

 
 



 

  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

June 28, 2023 

Please note: For detailed information on any agenda item refer to Audio/Video.  
. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was called to order 9:01AM; present were Chair John Herzog, Vice Chair Brad 

Alcorn, and Commissioner Jay Trost 

 

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald and 

Administrative Assistants John Jezuit and Natasha Tippetts 

 

The Pledge was recited by all. 

 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Alcorn motioned to approve the agenda as written. Trost seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

David Barnes – Expressed opinion on Agenda Item 5-C 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Credit Card for Aquatic Safety Program 

B. Approve Resolution – Transferring Funds – CCSO Vehicle Replacement 

C. Approve Yearly Insurance Renewals – CIS & SAIF 

 

Alcorn motioned to approve the consent calendar. Trost seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously.           

   

 

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approve Resolutions for Curry County Public Transit Service District Budget for FY 2023-

2024 – Frank Jerome, Finance Director 

 

Trost motioned to approve Resolution adopting the 2023-2024 Curry County Public 

Transit District Budget and Resolution appropriating the 2023-2024 Curry County Public 

Transit Service District Budget. Alcorn seconded.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

B. Approve Resolutions for FY 2023-2024 – Frank Jerome, Finance Director 

 

Finance Director Frank Jerome read following statement: 

“Under authority of ORS 294.451 and in my role as Budget Officer, I wish to inform the 

Board of an error in the publication of the notice of the budget hearing. The publication 

erroneously stated that the copy of the proposed budget was available at the County Clerk’s 

Office. The proposed budget was available at the Finance Department Office.” 

 

Alcorn motioned to adopt Resolution adopting the 2023-2024 Budget; Adopt 

appropriations Resolution for 2023-2024; Adopt Resolution imposing property taxes for 

2023-2024. Trost seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

C. Approve Adoption of Ordinance Regarding Article Six Division Eleven 

 

Ted Fitzgerald read Ordinance in full.  

 

Alcorn motioned to approve Ordinance adopting Article six, Division eleven of Curry 

County Code regarding prohibited camping. Trost seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

6. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

None 

 

7.   COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Alcorn: 

Provided information on meeting with Worksource Oregon, Business Oregon, Regional 

Solutions, and Southcoast Development Council to discuss business resources.   

 

B. Commissioner Herzog: 

Narrated an event of rodent mitigation.  

 

C. Commissioner Trost: 

Provided concern from public on point of contact for County property sales.  

 

 Chair Herzog called meeting to break at 9:56AM 

 Regular session resumed at 10:05AM 

  

8.   EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)(a) 

 

Chair Herzog called an Executive Session at 10:08AM 

Executive Session ended at 11:26AM  

Regular Session proceeded. 

 

9.   OTHER  (ORS 192.640(1) “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability of 

a governing body to consider additional subjects.”) 



 

 

10.  ADJOURN 

Chair Herzog adjourned the meeting at 11:28AM 

 

 

Dated this 5th day of July, 2023 

 

 

 

 

__________________ __________________  __________________ 

John Herzog, Chair  Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

 

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

 
 



















 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

 07-05-2023   2023-24 Master Payroll      

         

       

Time Needed: 

 2 minutes    

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 n/a      Annual Master Payroll Order     

         

          

Category: 

☐            Action/Discussion 

☒                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

 Approve the 2023-24 Master Payroll for Sheriff, Assessor, Road, General, and Elected.   

              

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Order     

2. Exhibit A     

3. Salary Schedule - Sheriff   

4. Salary Schedule - Assessor   

5. Salary Schedule - Road    

6. Salary Schedule - General 

 File with the Clerk’s Office     

         

         

         

          

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

 Julie Swift – Payroll & HR      June 29, 2023 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 
 

 

In the Matter of an Order Adopting a 

Master Payroll of Salaries and 

Classification of Curry County Personnel 

for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

) 

) 

) 

 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

 

WHEREAS, annually, around July 1, the Board of Curry County Commissioners is required to 

adopt a Master Payroll Order; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for Curry County, a political subdivision of the State 

of Oregon, did review Budget Committee recommendations and find that the following pay and 

classification levels are appropriate.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT 

 

1. The Curry County employees, as listed therein in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and by this 

reference made a part hereof, shall be classified and compensated, as described in Exhibit 

“A”, effective July 1, 2023 and this shall continue until the Board of County Commissioners 

deems appropriate; and 

 

2. The pay schedules as described herein attached hereto and by this reference made a part 

hereof, shall be adopted by Curry County, effective July 2023, and shall continue until such 

time as the Board of County Commissioners deems appropriate; and 

 

3. The collective bargaining agreements for Teamsters 206 and SEIU, which the members of are 

now part of Teamsters 206, expire June 30, 2023, and are currently being negotiated for a new 

contract to begin July 1, 2023.  Therefore, employees represented by this bargaining unit shall 

not receive a cost of living increase effective July 1, 2023.  Any changes to wages and 

insurance premium contributions as a result of the collective bargaining process shall be 

addressed at a later date; and  

 

4. Employees and Elected Officials shall continue to pay the employee 6% contribution to PERS 

as a pre-tax deduction; and 

 

5. The Board of Commissioners recommended a 3% cost of living adjustment for elected 

officials with the exception of the Commissioners.  The Treasurer shall be paid $70,088 

annually.  The County Clerk shall be paid $81,689 annually.  The Assessor was also approved 

for an additional 10% increase to salaries in her department and shall be paid $92,776 

annually.  The Sheriff’s Office shall receive a 3.4% cost of living adjustment, therefore, the 

Sheriff shall be paid $109,046 annually; and 

 

 

 



6. All non-represented employees covered by the Oregon Teamster Employer Trust health 

insurance shall receive contribution toward health insurance equivalent to the bargaining unit 

employees covered by the same Trust.  They will also receive the same contribution to the 

HRA VEBA as those employees.  The County shall continue to pay a portion of the cost of 

employee and dependent health insurance premium for those employees working half-time 

(.5 FTE) or more.  This benefit will be paid on a pro-rata basis.  

 

7. The longevity pay for length of service shall be continued as before for the Sheriff’s Office.  

All longevity increases are based upon Step B for each salary range with a cap of two times 

the lowest base rate for Range A of the regular salary schedule.   

 

 

DATED this 5th day of July, 2023 

 

          BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          John Herzog, Chair 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

 



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

G
en

er
a

l F
u

n
d

 -
 1

.1
0

B
O

P
TA

41
1.

30
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
le

rk
Sh

el
le

y 
D

en
n

ey
EO

0.
50

%
3

4
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

4
.0

4
   

   
   

 

41
1.

30
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
M

ar
ci

 B
ro

se
F

1.
67

%
2

0
6

D
4

6
7

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
7

.8
0

   
   

   
 

41
1.

30
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
Li

n
d

sa
y 

H
ar

ri
s

F
1.

67
%

2
0

6
D

4
6

7
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

7
.8

0
   

   
   

 

41
1.

30
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
V

ic
ky

 J
am

es
F

1.
67

%
2

0
6

D
2

6
3

.9
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
3

.9
1

   
   

   
 

El
ec

ti
o

n
s

41
4.

00
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
le

rk
Sh

el
le

y 
D

en
n

ey
EO

49
.5

0%
3

,3
6

9
.4

7
   

   
   

  
3

,3
6

9
.4

7
   

  

41
4.

00
Su

p
er

vi
so

r 
o

f 
El

ec
ti

o
n

s
Sh

an
e 

Le
n

sg
ra

f
F

1
0

0
%

M
1

4
,5

9
0

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,5

9
0

.0
0

   
  

41
4.

00
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
M

ar
ci

 B
ro

se
F

49
.1

6%
2

0
6

D
4

1
,9

9
5

.9
0

   
   

   
  

1
,9

9
5

.9
0

   
  

41
4.

00
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
Li

n
d

sa
y 

H
ar

ri
s

F
49

.1
6%

2
0

6
D

4
1

,9
9

5
.9

0
   

   
   

  
1

,9
9

5
.9

0
   

  

41
4.

00
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
V

ic
ky

 J
am

es
F

49
.1

6%
2

0
6

D
2

1
,8

8
1

.3
5

   
   

   
  

1
,8

8
1

.3
5

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Ta
x 

O
ff

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
5.

15
C

o
u

n
ty

 A
ss

es
so

r
K

ile
y 

W
eg

n
er

EO
2

0
%

1
,5

4
7

.6
2

   
   

   
  

1
,5

4
7

.6
2

   
  

41
5.

15
C

h
ie

f 
D

ep
u

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r

Tr
ac

y 
G

ar
n

er
F

5
%

A
-P

1
1

+
3

5
7

.4
0

   
   

   
   

  
3

5
7

.4
0

   
   

  

41
5.

15
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
D

ep
u

ty
W

en
d

y 
C

ar
p

en
te

r
F

7
0

%
2

0
6

A
-K

5
3

,9
9

9
.8

0
   

   
   

  
3

,9
9

9
.8

0
   

  

41
5.

15
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
2

0
%

2
0

6
A

-D
1

8
1

7
.4

0
   

   
   

   
  

8
1

7
.4

0
   

   
  

41
5.

15
Sr

. D
ep

ar
tm

e
n

t 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

D
an

n
i Y

o
u

n
g

F
5

0
%

2
0

6
A

-C
2

1
,9

8
1

.0
0

   
   

   
  

1
,9

8
1

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
ea

su
re

r'
s 

O
ff

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
5.

16
C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

as
u

re
r

D
av

id
 B

ar
n

es
EO

1
0

0
%

5
,8

4
1

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,8

4
1

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

16
D

ep
u

ty
 T

re
as

u
re

r
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

E
1

3
,9

3
4

.0
0

   
   

   
  

3
,9

3
4

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

A
ss

es
so

r'
s 

O
ff

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
5.

17
C

o
u

n
ty

 A
ss

es
so

r
K

ile
y 

W
eg

n
er

EO
8

0
%

6
,1

9
0

.4
7

   
   

   
  

6
,1

9
0

.4
7

   
  

41
5.

17
C

h
ie

f 
D

ep
u

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r

Tr
ac

y 
G

ar
n

er
F

9
5

%
A

-P
1

1
+

6
,7

9
0

.6
0

   
   

   
  

6
,7

9
0

.6
0

   
  

41
5.

17
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
D

ep
u

ty
W

en
d

y 
C

ar
p

en
te

r
F

3
0

%
2

0
6

A
-K

5
1

,7
1

4
.2

0
   

   
   

  
1

,7
1

4
.2

0
   

  

41
5.

17
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
8

0
%

2
0

6
A

-D
1

3
,2

6
9

.6
0

   
   

   
  

3
,2

6
9

.6
0

   
  

41
5.

17
Sr

. D
ep

ar
tm

e
n

t 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

D
an

n
i Y

o
u

n
g

F
5

0
%

2
0

6
A

-C
2

1
,9

8
1

.0
0

   
   

   
  

1
,9

8
1

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

17
A

p
p

ra
is

er
/A

n
al

ys
t 

II
La

ce
y 

Yo
u

n
g

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

A
-L

4
5

,4
5

1
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,4
5

1
.0

0
   

  

41
5.

17
A

p
p

ra
is

er
 I

Jo
n

i J
an

tz
i

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

A
-E

1
4

,3
2

7
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,3
2

7
.0

0
   

  

41
5.

17
A

p
p

ra
is

er
 T

ra
in

e
e

N
at

h
an

 B
is

ig
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
A

-D
1

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

17
A

p
p

ra
is

er
 T

ra
in

e
e

B
ro

c 
N

el
so

n
D

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
A

-D
1

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

tt
o

rn
ey

's
 O

ff
ic

e
-

   
   

   
   

  

41
5.

30
D

ep
u

ty
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
tt

o
rn

ey
 II

o
p

en
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
F

1
0

0
%

R
2

5
,8

5
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,8

5
3

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

30
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
St

ac
y 

D
eL

o
n

ge
F

8
2

%
J

7
-1

0
4

,2
9

0
.2

4
   

   
   

  
4

,2
9

0
.2

4
   

  

41
5.

30
Le

ga
l S

u
p

p
o

rt
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

G
1

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

R
ec

o
rd

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

1



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

41
5.

40
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
le

rk
Sh

el
le

y 
D

en
n

ey
EO

5
0

%
3

,4
0

3
.7

1
   

   
   

  
3

,4
0

3
.7

1
   

  

41
5.

40
R

e
co

rd
s 

M
an

ag
er

o
p

en
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
J

1
4

,3
7

1
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,3
7

1
.0

0
   

  

41
5.

40
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
M

ar
ci

 B
ro

se
F

49
.1

7%
2

0
6

D
4

1
,9

9
6

.3
0

   
   

   
  

1
,9

9
6

.3
0

   
  

41
5.

40
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
Li

n
d

se
y 

H
ar

ri
s

F
49

.1
7%

2
0

6
D

4
1

,9
9

6
.3

0
   

   
   

  
1

,9
9

6
.3

0
   

  

41
5.

40
D

ep
u

ty
 C

le
rk

 I
V

ic
ky

 J
am

es
F

49
.1

7%
2

0
6

D
2

1
,8

8
1

.7
4

   
   

   
  

1
,8

8
1

.7
4

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Ju
ve

n
ile

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
3.

60
Ju

ve
n

ile
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ks
 D

ir
ec

to
r

W
en

d
y 

La
n

g
F

9
5

%
U

1
1

+
7

,4
5

8
.4

5
   

   
   

  
7

,4
5

8
.4

5
   

  

42
3.

60
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

M
an

ag
er

A
m

y 
G

ad
d

is
-P

ar
ke

r
F

8
5

%
2

0
6

G
5

3
,9

1
0

.0
0

   
   

   
  

3
,9

1
0

.0
0

   
  

42
3.

60
Ju

ve
n

ile
 C

o
u

n
se

lo
r

C
h

ri
st

in
e 

N
ei

l
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
K

5
5

,0
4

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,0
4

3
.0

0
   

  

42
3.

60
Ju

ve
n

ile
 C

o
u

n
se

lo
r

Le
n

a 
R

u
p

e
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
K

4
4

,8
9

6
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,8
9

6
.0

0
   

  

42
3.

60
C

o
m

m
 S

er
vi

ce
/P

ar
ks

 C
o

o
rd

W
ay

lo
n

 S
o

m
er

s
F

5
0

%
2

0
6

I
4

2
,3

2
8

.5
0

   
   

   
  

2
,3

2
8

.5
0

   
  

42
3.

60
V

ic
ti

m
 A

d
vo

ca
te

A
lis

h
a 

W
ib

ki
n

g-
K

ro
h

n
IR

R
1

0
0

%
2

4
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
.0

8
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
  

R
O

A
D

 F
U

N
D

 -
 1

.1
5

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 F
o

re
m

an
A

lla
n

 A
ve

ry
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-K
6

3
0

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

.0
8

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 F
o

re
m

an
G

ar
y 

W
o

lf
o

rd
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-K
1

1
+

3
2

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
2

.1
5

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
C

o
st

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
t

D
ia

n
a 

C
ar

p
en

te
r

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-L

7
-1

0
3

1
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

1
.4

4
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
A

n
n

e 
R

e
ed

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-J

3
2

6
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

6
.8

6
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
Sr

. A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
Jo

n
 W

ill
s

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-F

3
2

4
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
.8

4
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g 
C

le
rk

C
ar

ri
e 

D
ex

te
r

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-D

6
2

4
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
.9

4
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
Sh

o
p

 F
o

re
m

an
B

o
b

 H
al

cu
m

b
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-I
1

1
+

3
0

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

.5
8

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 II
I

R
ay

 B
ir

ky
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-E
7

-1
0

2
7

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
7

.2
7

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 II
I

Ju
st

in
 F

lo
re

s
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-E
6

2
6

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
6

.4
1

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 II
I

Ly
n

n
 C

ar
y

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-E

7
-1

0
2

7
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

7
.2

7
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
M

ec
h

an
ic

C
h

u
ck

 G
ag

e
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-E
7

-1
0

2
7

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
7

.2
7

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
D

ra
in

ag
e/

V
eg

et
at

io
n

 S
p

ec
W

es
to

n
 R

o
b

b
in

s
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-E
3

2
4

.1
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
4

.1
7

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 II
A

m
ie

 B
ar

n
ar

d
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-C
4

2
2

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

.1
3

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 II
A

lly
 P

ec
k

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-C

4
2

2
.1

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
.1

3
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 II
Em

ily
 M

ar
ti

n
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-C
2

2
0

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

.8
6

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 I
Jo

rd
o

n
 G

re
en

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-B

2
1

8
.9

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
.9

1
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 I
C

o
lb

y 
H

an
ks

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-B

4
2

0
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
.0

6
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 I
R

an
d

y 
W

al
la

ce
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-B
2

1
8

.9
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

.9
1

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
R

o
ad

 M
ai

n
t/

C
o

n
st

 W
o

rk
er

 I
R

an
d

y 
C

ar
p

en
te

r
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
R

-B
2

1
8

.9
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

.9
1

   
   

   
 

43
1.

00
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
Ta

d
 R

in
gu

le
t

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-B

7
-1

0
2

1
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

1
.9

7
   

   
   

 

43
1.

00
En

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

Te
ch

 II
R

o
b

 S
ch

af
er

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

R
-I

1
1

+
3

0
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

0
.5

8
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
LE

R
K

'S
 R

ES
ER

V
E 

FU
N

E 
- 

1.
21

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

41
5.

40
R

e
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

IR
R

1
0

0
%

1
3

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
3

.2
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

LA
W

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 F
U

N
D

 -
 1

.2
5

-
   

   
   

   
  

2



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
2.

50
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
St

ac
y 

D
eL

o
n

ge
F

1
8

%
J

7
-1

0
9

4
1

.7
6

   
   

   
   

  
9

4
1

.7
6

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

SH
ER

IF
F'

S 
FU

N
D

 -
 1

.2
8

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

Se
a

rc
h

 a
n

d
 R

es
cu

e
-

   
   

   
   

  

42
1.

21
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
h

er
if

f
Jo

h
n

 W
ar

d
EO

1
0

%
9

0
8

.7
2

   
   

   
   

  
9

0
8

.7
2

   
   

  

42
1.

21
C

ap
ta

in
P

h
il 

M
cD

o
n

al
d

F
2

5
%

LE
15

F
2

,2
0

2
.7

5
   

   
   

  
9

4
.2

4
   

   
  

2
,2

9
6

.9
9

   
  

42
1.

21
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

II
Ja

re
d

 G
ra

y
F

1
5

%
2

2
3

S1
8

C
9

5
2

.8
0

   
   

   
   

  
2

1
1

.7
4

   
   

1
,1

6
4

.5
4

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

M
a

ri
n

e 
P

a
tr

o
l

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
1.

23
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

II
Ja

re
d

 G
ra

y
F

2
5

%
2

2
3

S1
8

C
1

,5
8

8
.0

0
   

   
   

  
2

1
1

.7
4

   
   

1
,7

9
9

.7
4

   
  

42
1.

23
M

ar
in

e 
D

ep
u

ty
Jo

rd
an

 R
h

o
d

es
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

F
5

,6
0

7
.0

0
   

   
   

  
6

9
.2

0
   

   
  

5
,6

7
6

.2
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
iv

il 
a

n
d

 C
ri

m
in

a
l

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
1.

27
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
h

er
if

f
Jo

h
n

 W
ar

d
EO

4
0

%
3

,6
3

4
.8

7
   

   
   

  
3

,6
3

4
.8

7
   

  

42
1.

27
C

ap
ta

in
P

h
il 

M
cD

o
n

al
d

F
3

0
%

LE
15

F
2

,6
4

3
.3

0
   

   
   

  
9

4
.2

4
   

   
  

2
,7

3
7

.5
4

   
  

42
1.

27
Li

eu
te

n
an

t
Jo

h
n

 E
n

sl
ey

F
1

0
0

%
LE

13
F

7
,8

3
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

9
4

.2
4

   
   

  
7

,9
3

1
.2

4
   

  

42
1.

27
D

et
ec

ti
ve

Ja
ir

ed
 F

re
em

an
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S6

F
6

,3
9

9
.0

0
   

   
   

  
7

8
.9

8
   

   
  

6
,4

7
7

.9
8

   
  

42
1.

27
D

et
ec

ti
ve

G
ar

re
tt

 S
h

an
n

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S5
F

6
,0

9
1

.0
0

   
   

   
  

7
5

.1
7

   
   

  
6

,1
6

6
.1

7
   

  

42
1.

27
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

II
Ja

so
n

 T
h

ie
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
8

F
7

,3
5

4
.0

0
   

   
   

  
9

0
.7

4
   

   
  

7
,4

4
4

.7
4

   
  

42
1.

27
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

II
Ja

re
d

 G
ra

y
F

6
0

%
2

2
3

S1
8

C
3

,8
1

1
.2

0
   

   
   

  
2

1
1

.7
4

   
   

4
,0

2
2

.9
4

   
  

42
1.

27
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

II
Za

n
e 

V
an

 Z
e

lf
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

8
D

6
,6

7
0

.0
0

   
   

   
  

6
,6

7
0

.0
0

   
  

+5
%

 K
-9

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 II
I

Je
ff

 H
u

gh
es

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S3
E

5
,8

8
4

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,8

8
4

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 II
Ti

m
 K

in
g

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S2
F

5
,8

8
6

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,8

8
6

.0
0

   
  

+5
%

 K
-9

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 II
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S2
A

4
,6

1
2

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,6

1
2

.0
0

   
  

+5
%

 K
-9

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 II
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S2
A

4
,6

1
2

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,6

1
2

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
Jo

h
n

 M
ac

K
en

zi
e

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
F

5
,6

0
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

6
9

.2
0

   
   

  
5

,6
7

6
.2

0
   

  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
C

o
ad

y 
St

an
b

er
y

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
C

4
,8

4
4

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,8

4
4

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
Je

ss
e

 S
h

en
fe

lt
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

F
5

,6
0

7
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,6
0

7
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
Jo

sh
u

a 
Fr

am
e

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
D

5
,0

8
6

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,0

8
6

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
P

ar
ke

r 
W

o
rk

m
an

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
B

4
,6

1
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,6

1
3

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
B

ry
ce

 S
ta

rb
ir

d
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

F
5

,6
0

7
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,6
0

7
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
R

o
d

ri
go

 Z
e

p
ed

a-
Fe

rr
ei

ra
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

A
4

,3
9

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,3
9

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
G

ab
ri

el
le

 D
o

m
in

gu
ez

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
C

4
,8

8
4

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,8

8
4

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
R

o
ad

 D
ep

u
ty

 I
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
A

4
,3

9
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,3

9
3

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

27
C

h
ie

f 
C

iv
il 

D
ep

u
ty

Jo
an

 A
lle

n
-S

te
in

e
ke

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
5

F
5

,8
0

1
.0

0
   

   
   

  
1

6
7

.0
5

   
   

5
,9

6
8

.0
5

   
  

42
1.

27
Ex

ec
u

ti
ve

 A
d

m
in

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

D
J 

St
o

rn
s

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
2

F
5

,8
0

1
.0

0
   

   
   

  
7

1
.5

9
   

   
  

5
,8

7
2

.5
9

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
1.

29
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
h

er
if

f
Jo

h
n

 W
ar

d
EO

2
5

%
2

,2
7

1
.7

9
   

   
   

  
2

,2
7

1
.7

9
   

  

42
1.

29
C

ap
ta

in
P

h
il 

M
cD

o
n

al
d

F
1

0
%

LE
15

F
8

8
1

.1
0

   
   

   
   

  
9

4
.2

4
   

   
  

9
7

5
.3

4
   

   
  

42
1.

29
Li

eu
te

n
an

t
Jo

e
l H

en
sl

ey
F

1
0

0
%

LE
13

F
7

,8
3

5
.0

0
   

   
   

  
3

0
3

.8
5

   
   

8
,1

3
8

.8
5

   
  

3



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

42
1.

29
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

I
Je

re
m

y 
K

ro
h

n
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

7
D

6
,3

5
5

.0
0

   
   

   
  

8
6

.4
6

   
   

  
6

,4
4

1
.4

6
   

  

42
1.

29
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

I
R

ya
n

 B
ro

se
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

7
E

6
,6

7
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

8
6

.4
6

   
   

  
6

,7
5

9
.4

6
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

R
u

ss
el

l B
e

n
so

n
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

C
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

Ju
st

in
 C

o
le

m
an

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S7
A

4
,1

2
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,1

2
3

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

N
ic

h
o

la
s 

En
sl

ey
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

E
5

,0
1

1
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,0
1

1
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

R
ac

h
el

 F
o

rn
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

B
4

,3
2

9
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,3
2

9
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

D
an

e 
H

o
o

ve
r

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S7
B

4
,3

2
9

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,3

2
9

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

P
et

er
 In

fa
n

ti
n

o
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

A
m

y 
M

ar
ti

n
ez

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S7
B

4
,3

2
9

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,3

2
9

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

B
ra

n
d

o
n

 M
er

ri
ll

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S7
A

4
,1

2
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,1

2
3

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

Za
ch

ar
y 

M
o

la
gh

an
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

Jo
sh

u
a 

P
o

w
el

l
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

Sh
aw

n
e

e 
W

al
la

ce
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

C
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
u

ty
 I

o
p

en
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S7

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

29
Ja

il 
N

u
rs

e
G

eo
rg

an
n

e 
G

re
en

e
IR

R
5

5
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

5
.0

0
   

   
   

 

42
1.

29
Ja

il 
N

u
rs

e
Je

an
n

in
e

 W
ill

ia
m

s-
B

ar
n

ar
d

IR
R

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

   
  

42
1.

29
Ja

il 
N

u
rs

e
 P

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

St
ac

y 
K

re
ge

r
IR

R
1

,6
5

0
.0

0
   

   
   

  
1

,6
5

0
.0

0
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
1.

51
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
h

er
if

f
Jo

h
n

 W
ar

d
EO

1
5

%
1

,3
6

3
.0

8
   

   
   

  
1

,3
6

3
.0

8
   

  

42
1.

51
C

ap
ta

in
P

h
il 

M
cD

o
n

al
d

F
2

0
%

LE
15

F
1

,7
6

2
.2

0
   

   
   

  
9

4
.2

4
   

   
  

1
,8

5
6

.4
4

   
  

42
1.

51
Li

eu
te

n
an

t
St

ac
y 

A
ra

n
d

a
F

1
0

0
%

LE
13

E
7

,4
6

2
.0

0
   

   
   

  
1

5
1

.9
3

   
   

7
,6

1
3

.9
3

   
  

42
1.

51
Se

rg
ea

n
t 

I
Sy

n
th

ia
 W

es
te

rm
an

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
7

C
6

,0
5

2
.0

0
   

   
   

  
8

6
.4

6
   

   
  

6
,1

3
8

.4
6

   
  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 II
I

K
at

h
y 

M
az

u
r

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
2

F
5

,8
0

1
.0

0
   

   
   

  
1

1
9

.3
2

   
   

5
,9

2
0

.3
2

   
  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 II
B

ri
tt

an
y 

Fe
lt

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
1

F
5

,5
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,5
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 I
K

ry
st

al
 B

o
ld

u
c

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
0

C
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,5
4

5
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 I
H

al
le

y 
El

la
rd

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
0

B
4

,3
2

9
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,3
2

9
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 I
Je

ss
ic

a 
Sw

an
k

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
0

B
4

,3
2

9
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,3
2

9
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 I
B

ri
 T

al
b

o
t

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
0

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 I
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
0

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

42
1.

51
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

u
ty

 I
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S1
0

A
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,1
2

3
.0

0
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

P
a

ro
le

 a
n

d
 P

ro
b

a
ti

o
n

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
3.

50
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
h

er
if

f
Jo

h
n

 W
ar

d
EO

1
0

%
9

0
8

.7
2

   
   

   
   

  
9

0
8

.7
2

   
   

  

42
3.

50
C

ap
ta

in
P

h
il 

M
cD

o
n

al
d

F
1

5
%

LE
15

F
1

,3
2

1
.6

5
   

   
   

  
9

4
.2

4
   

   
  

1
,4

1
5

.8
9

   
  

42
3.

50
Li

eu
te

n
an

t
D

av
id

 D
en

n
ey

F
1

0
0

%
LE

13
F

7
,8

3
5

.0
0

   
   

   
  

3
0

3
.8

5
   

   
8

,1
3

8
.8

5
   

  

42
3.

50
P

 &
 P

 O
ff

ic
er

 II
I

M
ik

e 
La

n
g

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S2
6

F
6

,2
5

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
2

5
7

.2
0

   
   

6
,5

1
0

.2
0

   
  

42
3.

50
P

 &
 P

 O
ff

ic
er

 II
D

o
n

a 
D

o
ts

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

2
3

S2
5

F
5

,9
5

6
.0

0
   

   
   

  
1

2
2

.4
9

   
   

6
,0

7
8

.4
9

   
  

42
3.

50
P

 &
 P

 O
ff

ic
er

/A
d

m
in

 A
ss

t
V

ic
ki

 S
co

tt
F

1
0

0
%

2
2

3
S1

6.
5

F
6

,7
0

0
.0

0
   

   
   

  
1

3
7

.8
0

   
   

6
,8

3
7

.8
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

O
TH

ER
 S

P
EC

IA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
FU

N
D

 -
 1

.9
0

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

So
lid

 W
a

st
e

-
   

   
   

   
  

4



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

63
0.

00
C

o
u

n
ty

 L
eg

al
 C

o
u

n
se

l
Te

d
 F

it
zg

er
al

d
F

1
4

%
C

C
+

1
,7

5
6

.3
0

   
   

   
  

1
,7

5
6

.3
0

   
  

63
0.

00
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

h
ar

le
s 

B
u

ch
an

an
F

1
0

%
P

1
5

2
4

.5
0

   
   

   
   

  
5

2
4

.5
0

   
   

  

63
0.

00
Le

ga
l A

ss
is

ta
n

t
R

ab
ia

h
 L

ee
F

5
%

G
3

+
2

6
0

.5
0

   
   

   
   

  
2

6
0

.5
0

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

A
IR

 F
U

N
D

 -
 2

.1
4

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

-
   

   
   

   
  

45
1.

40
Ev

e
n

t 
C

en
te

r 
M

an
ag

er
K

ai
tl

yn
 C

o
le

m
an

F
7

0
%

M
3

3
,4

0
8

.3
0

   
   

   
  

3
,4

0
8

.3
0

   
  

45
1.

40
O

ff
ic

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

IR
R

7
0

%
1

5
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
.0

0
   

   
   

 

45
1.

40
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r
D

av
id

 M
it

ch
el

l
IR

R
7

0
%

1
9

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
9

.0
0

   
   

   
 

45
1.

40
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

K
en

 B
ar

n
ar

d
IR

R
7

0
%

1
5

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

.0
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

Fa
ir

 O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

45
1.

41
Ev

e
n

t 
C

en
te

r 
M

an
ag

er
K

ai
tl

yn
 C

o
le

m
an

F
3

0
%

M
3

1
,4

6
0

.7
0

   
   

   
  

1
,4

6
0

.7
0

   
  

45
1.

41
O

ff
ic

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

IR
R

3
0

%
1

5
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
.0

0
   

   
   

 

45
1.

41
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r
D

av
id

 M
it

ch
el

l
IR

R
3

0
%

1
9

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
9

.0
0

   
   

   
 

45
1.

41
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

K
en

 B
ar

n
ar

d
IR

R
3

0
%

1
5

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

.0
0

   
   

   
 

45
1.

41
Fa

ir
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

o
p

en
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
IR

R
1

0
0

%
1

3
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

3
.2

0
   

   
   

 

45
1.

41
Fa

ir
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

o
p

en
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
IR

R
1

0
0

%
1

3
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

3
.2

0
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

FU
N

D
 -

 2
.1

7
-

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
  

P
la

n
n

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
  

40
0.

00
P

la
n

n
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r

B
ec

ky
 C

ro
ck

et
t

F
1

0
0

%
P

1
1

+
7

,1
2

4
.0

0
   

   
   

  
7

,1
2

4
.0

0
   

  

40
0.

00
Sr

. P
la

n
n

er
N

an
cy

 O
'D

w
ye

r
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
K

7
-1

0
5

,3
6

3
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,3
6

3
.0

0
   

  

40
0.

00
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
P

en
n

y 
H

u
d

ge
n

s
F

4
0

%
2

0
6

J
6

2
,0

2
7

.6
0

   
   

   
  

2
,0

2
7

.6
0

   
  

40
0.

00
P

la
n

n
er

Te
rr

an
 W

at
w

o
o

d
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
E

4
4

,2
9

8
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,2
9

8
.0

0
   

  

40
0.

00
P

er
m

it
 T

ec
h

 II
C

in
d

y 
H

ar
w

el
l

F
22

.5
0%

2
0

6
E

3
9

3
8

.9
3

   
   

   
   

  
9

3
8

.9
3

   
   

  

40
0.

00
P

er
m

it
 T

ec
h

 I
G

ra
ys

an
 B

ro
w

n
F

22
.5

0%
2

0
6

D
3

8
8

6
.7

3
   

   
   

   
  

8
8

6
.7

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

B
u

ild
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

  

40
5.

00
B

u
ild

in
g 

O
ff

ic
ia

l
G

ar
re

tt
 T

h
o

m
so

n
F

1
0

0
%

U
6

7
,3

4
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

7
,3

4
7

.0
0

   
  

40
5.

00
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
P

en
n

y 
H

u
d

ge
n

s
F

4
0

%
2

0
6

J
6

2
,0

2
7

.6
0

   
   

   
  

2
,0

2
7

.6
0

   
  

40
5.

00
P

er
m

it
 T

ec
h

 II
C

in
d

y 
H

ar
w

el
l

F
72

.5
0%

2
0

6
E

3
3

,0
2

5
.4

3
   

   
   

  
3

,0
2

5
.4

3
   

  

40
5.

00
P

er
m

it
 T

ec
h

 I
G

ra
ys

an
 B

ro
w

n
F

77
.5

0%
2

0
6

D
3

3
,0

5
4

.2
8

   
   

   
  

3
,0

5
4

.2
8

   
  

40
5.

00
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
I

D
yl

an
 Y

o
u

n
ge

r
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
D

4
4

,0
6

0
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,0
6

0
.0

0
   

  

40
5.

00
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
IV

D
av

e
 B

as
se

tt
IR

R
3

5
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

5
.0

0
   

   
   

 

40
5.

00
P

lu
m

b
in

g 
In

sp
ec

to
r

Ju
lia

n
 S

av
e

d
ra

IR
R

3
5

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
5

.0
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

Se
p

ti
c 

Se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
0.

00
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
P

en
n

y 
H

u
d

ge
n

s
F

1
5

%
2

0
6

J
6

7
6

0
.3

5
   

   
   

   
  

7
6

0
.3

5
   

   
  

41
0.

00
P

er
m

it
 T

ec
h

 II
C

in
d

y 
H

ar
w

el
l

F
5

%
2

0
6

E
3

2
0

8
.6

5
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

8
.6

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

C
o

d
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
5.

00
D

ep
u

ty
 C

o
d

e 
En

fo
rc

e
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

B
re

tt
 C

o
n

ra
d

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

E
2

4
,0

5
2

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

5
2

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

00
D

ep
u

ty
 C

o
d

e 
En

fo
rc

e
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

M
ik

e 
W

ill
s

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

E
2

4
,0

5
2

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

5
2

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

00
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
B

ar
b

ar
a 

C
o

lt
o

n
F

8
5

%
2

0
6

D
3

3
,3

4
9

.8
5

   
   

   
  

3
,3

4
9

.8
5

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Su
rv

ey
o

r
-

   
   

   
   

  

42
0.

00
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
u

rv
e

yo
r

Sc
o

tt
 F

ei
n

.5
 F

TE
1

0
0

%
6

0
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

0
.0

0
   

   
   

 

42
0.

00
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
B

ar
b

ar
a 

C
o

lt
o

n
F

1
5

%
2

0
6

D
3

5
9

1
.1

5
   

   
   

   
  

5
9

1
.1

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
  

43
5.

00
Ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r
Su

m
m

er
 M

at
te

so
n

F
1

0
0

%
M

7
-1

0
5

,4
9

4
.0

0
   

   
   

  
5

,4
9

4
.0

0
   

  

43
5.

00
Ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
M

ir
an

d
a 

P
la

gg
e

F
1

0
0

%
I

4
4

,6
5

7
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,6
5

7
.0

0
   

  

43
5.

00
Ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
M

at
t 

H
o

w
la

n
d

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

D
2

3
,8

2
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

3
,8

2
7

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

u
n

ty
 P

a
rk

s
-

   
   

   
   

  

45
0.

00
Ju

ve
n

ile
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ks
 D

ir
ec

to
r

W
en

d
y 

La
n

g
F

5
%

U
1

1
+

3
9

2
.5

5
   

   
   

   
  

3
9

2
.5

5
   

   
  

45
0.

00
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

M
an

ag
er

A
m

y 
G

ad
d

is
-P

ar
ke

r
F

1
5

%
2

0
6

G
5

3
,9

1
0

.0
0

   
   

   
  

3
,9

1
0

.0
0

   
  

45
0.

00
C

o
m

m
 S

er
vi

ce
/P

ar
ks

 C
o

o
rd

W
ay

lo
n

 S
o

m
er

s
F

5
0

%
2

0
6

I
4

2
,3

2
8

.5
0

   
   

   
  

2
,3

2
8

.5
0

   
  

45
0.

00
P

ar
ks

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

B
ra

n
d

y 
A

lle
n

F
2

5
%

2
0

6
B

4
8

6
5

.7
5

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Em
er

g
en

cy
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

  

45
5.

00
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
M

o
n

ic
a 

W
ar

d
F

1
0

0
%

P
5

5
,9

0
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,9

0
3

.0
0

   
  

45
5.

00
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 M
an

ag
er

A
sh

le
y 

Th
ie

n
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
D

4
4

,0
6

0
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,0
6

0
.0

0
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

A
q

u
a

ti
c 

Sa
fe

ty
-

   
   

   
   

  

46
0.

00
A

q
u

at
ic

 S
af

et
y 

O
ff

ic
er

Lu
ke

 M
ar

ti
n

ez
F

1
0

0
%

K
3

4
,7

5
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,7

5
3

.0
0

   
  

46
0.

00
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
P

en
n

y 
H

u
d

ge
n

s
F

5
%

2
0

6
J

6
2

8
0

.4
0

   
   

   
   

  
2

8
0

.4
0

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

V
et

er
a

n
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
  

46
5.

00
V

et
er

an
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 O
ff

ic
er

A
n

th
o

n
y 

V
o

u
d

y
F

1
0

0
%

K
4

4
,8

9
6

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,8

9
6

.0
0

   
  

46
5.

00
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
V

et
er

an
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 O
ff

ic
er

A
d

d
y 

P
it

m
an

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

G
2

4
,2

1
0

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,2

1
0

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
-

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

40
0.

00
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

Jo
h

n
 H

er
zo

g
EO

1
0

0
%

5
,8

7
6

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,8

7
6

.0
0

   
  

40
0.

00
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

B
ra

d
 A

lc
o

rn
EO

1
0

0
%

5
,7

0
5

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,7

0
5

.0
0

   
  

40
0.

00
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

Ja
y 

Tr
o

st
EO

1
0

0
%

5
,7

0
5

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,7

0
5

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s'

 O
ff

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
1.

10
C

o
u

n
ty

 L
eg

al
 C

o
u

n
se

l
Te

d
 F

it
zg

er
al

d
F

1
5

%
C

C
+

1
,8

8
1

.7
5

   
   

   
  

1
,8

8
1

.7
5

   
  

41
1.

10
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Jo
h

n
 J

ez
u

it
F

1
0

0
%

G
4

4
,4

6
6

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,4

6
6

.0
0

   
  

41
1.

10
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

N
at

as
h

a 
Ti

p
p

et
ts

F
1

0
0

%
G

1
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
   

   
   

  
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
   

  

6



Ex
h

ib
it

 A

Sa
la

ry
/

To
ta

l

D
ep

t
P

o
si

ti
o

n
N

am
e

St
at

u
s

%
U

n
io

n
R

an
ge

St
ep

H
o

u
rl

y
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

G
ro

ss

C
U

R
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
A

Y
R

O
LL

FI
SC

A
L 

Y
EA

R
 2

02
3-

20
24

-
   

   
   

   
  

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
5.

12
Fi

n
an

ce
 D

ir
ec

to
r

Fr
an

k 
Je

ro
m

e
F

1
0

0
%

U
1

6
,3

3
8

.0
0

   
   

   
  

6
,3

3
8

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

12
Sr

. A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g 

C
le

rk
o

p
en

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

F
1

4
,0

4
3

.0
0

   
   

   
  

4
,0

4
3

.0
0

   
  

41
5.

12
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g 
C

le
rk

 -
 A

/P
 a

n
d

 P
/R

Id
a 

Sw
an

k
F

5
0

%
2

0
6

E
1

1
,9

6
7

.0
0

   
   

   
  

1
,9

6
7

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
se

l
-

   
   

   
   

  

41
5.

30
C

o
u

n
ty

 L
eg

al
 C

o
u

n
se

l
Te

d
 F

it
zg

er
al

d
F

7
1

%
C

C
+

8
,9

0
6

.9
5

   
   

   
  

8
,9

0
6

.9
5

   
  

41
5.

30
Le

ga
l A

ss
is

ta
n

t
R

ab
ia

h
 L

ee
F

9
5

%
G

3
+

4
,9

4
9

.5
0

   
   

   
  

4
,9

4
9

.5
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

P
a

yr
o

ll 
a

n
d

 H
R

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
2.

50
P

ay
ro

ll 
an

d
 H

R
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r
Ju

lie
 S

w
if

t
F

1
0

0
%

J
1

1
+

5
,6

0
2

.0
0

   
   

   
  

5
,6

0
2

.0
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

B
u

ild
in

g
 R

ep
a

ir
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s
-

   
   

   
   

  

41
9.

40
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

h
ar

le
s 

B
u

ch
an

an
F

5
0

%
P

1
2

,6
2

2
.5

0
   

   
   

  
2

,6
2

2
.5

0
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

O
cc

u
p

a
n

cy
-

   
   

   
   

  

41
9.

41
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

h
ar

le
s 

B
u

ch
an

an
F

5
0

%
P

1
2

,6
2

2
.5

0
   

   
   

  
2

,6
2

2
.5

0
   

  

41
9.

41
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Id
a 

Sw
an

k
F

5
0

%
2

0
6

D
1

1
,8

5
7

.5
0

   
   

   
  

1
,8

5
7

.5
0

   
  

41
9.

41
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 W

o
rk

er
Je

re
m

y 
B

ar
to

F
1

0
0

%
2

0
6

B
2

3
,2

6
4

.0
0

   
   

   
  

3
,2

6
4

.0
0

   
  

41
9.

41
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 W

o
rk

er
B

ra
n

d
y 

A
lle

n
F

2
5

%
2

0
6

B
4

8
6

5
.7

5
   

   
   

   
  

8
6

5
.7

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

FE
D

ER
A

L 
G

R
A

N
TS

 F
U

N
D

 -
 2

.5
0

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

V
O

C
A

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
2.

35
V

ic
ti

m
s 

A
ss

is
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ir

ec
to

r
A

le
xa

n
d

ra
 H

o
o

ve
r

F
7

2
%

2
0

6
E

3
3

,0
0

4
.5

6
   

   
   

  
3

,0
0

4
.5

6
   

  

41
2.

35
V

ic
ti

m
 A

d
vo

ca
te

Je
an

 C
am

p
b

el
l

IR
R

1
7

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

.0
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

ST
A

TE
 G

R
A

N
TS

 F
U

N
D

 -
 2

.5
1

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

C
ri

m
in

a
l F

in
es

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
2.

35
V

ic
ti

m
s 

A
ss

is
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ir

ec
to

r
A

le
xa

n
d

ra
 H

o
o

ve
r

F
2

8
%

2
0

6
E

3
1

,1
6

8
.4

4
   

   
   

  
1

,1
6

8
.4

4
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

D
SA

R
T

-
   

   
   

   
  

41
5.

30
D

ep
u

ty
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
tt

o
rn

ey
 II

I
K

ev
in

 K
el

le
y

F
1

0
0

%
V

6
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
   

   
   

  
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  

A
D

P
EP

-
   

   
   

   
  

42
3.

63
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 S
p

ec
ia

lis
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

B
ra

n
d

y 
A

lle
n

F
5

0
%

2
0

6
E

2
2

0
2

6
.0

0
2

,0
2

6
.0

0
   

  

42
3.

63
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 S
p

ec
ia

lis
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

La
u

ry
n

 A
kb

ar
F

1
0

0
%

2
0

6
E

5
4

4
2

7
.0

0
4

,4
2

7
.0

0
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

  

7



C
O

LA
3

.4
0

%

St
ep

 D
if

fe
re

n
ce

5
%

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

5
 y

ea
rs

1
0

 y
ea

rs
1

5
 y

ea
rs

2
0

 y
ea

rs

A
B

C
D

E
F

1
.5

0
%

2
.5

0
%

3
.5

0
%

5
%

S1
4

3
9

3
4

6
1

3
4

8
4

4
5

0
8

6
5

3
4

0
5

6
0

7
6

9
.2

0
1

1
5

.3
3

1
6

1
.4

6
2

3
0

.6
6

2
5

.3
4

6
9

2
6

.6
1

4
3

2
7

.9
4

5
0

2
9

.3
4

2
2

3
0

.8
0

9
3

3
2

.3
4

9
8

S2
4

6
1

2
4

8
4

2
5

0
8

4
5

3
3

9
5

6
0

5
5

8
8

6
7

2
.6

3
1

2
1

.0
6

1
6

9
.4

8
2

4
2

.1
1

2
6

.6
0

5
6

2
7

.9
3

5
9

2
9

.3
3

2
7

3
0

.7
9

9
3

3
2

.3
3

9
3

3
3

.9
5

6
3

S3
4

8
4

1
5

0
8

3
5

3
3

7
5

6
0

4
5

8
8

4
6

1
7

9
7

6
.2

5
1

2
7

.0
8

1
7

7
.9

1
2

5
4

.1
6

2
7

.9
2

9
9

2
9

.3
2

6
4

3
0

.7
9

2
7

3
2

.3
3

2
4

3
3

.9
4

9
0

3
5

.6
4

6
5

S4
4

5
4

5
4

7
7

3
5

0
1

1
5

2
6

2
5

5
2

5
5

8
0

1
7

1
.5

9
1

1
9

.3
2

1
6

7
.0

5
2

3
8

.6
4

2
6

.2
2

3
8

2
7

.5
3

5
0

2
8

.9
1

1
8

3
0

.3
5

7
4

3
1

.8
7

5
2

3
3

.4
6

9
0

S5
4

7
7

3
5

0
1

2
5

2
6

2
5

5
2

5
5

8
0

2
6

0
9

2
7

5
.1

7
1

2
5

.2
9

1
7

5
.4

1
2

5
0

.5
8

2
7

.5
3

6
2

2
8

.9
1

3
0

3
0

.3
5

8
7

3
1

.8
7

6
6

3
3

.4
7

0
4

3
5

.1
4

4
0

S6
5

0
1

4
5

2
6

5
5

5
2

8
5

8
0

4
6

0
9

4
6

3
9

9
7

8
.9

7
1

3
1

.6
1

1
8

4
.2

6
2

6
3

.2
3

2
8

.9
2

6
2

3
0

.3
7

2
5

3
1

.8
9

1
1

3
3

.4
8

5
6

3
5

.1
5

9
9

3
6

.9
1

7
9

S7
4

1
2

3
4

3
2

9
4

5
4

5
4

7
7

2
5

0
1

1
5

2
6

2
6

4
.9

3
1

0
8

.2
2

1
5

1
.5

0
2

1
6

.4
3

2
3

.7
8

4
0

2
4

.9
7

3
2

2
6

.2
2

1
8

2
7

.5
3

2
9

2
8

.9
0

9
6

3
0

.3
5

5
1

S8
4

3
2

7
4

5
4

4
4

7
7

1
5

0
0

9
5

2
6

0
5

5
2

3
6

8
.1

5
1

1
3

.5
9

1
5

9
.0

3
2

2
7

.1
8

2
4

.9
6

5
1

2
6

.2
1

3
4

2
7

.5
2

4
1

2
8

.9
0

0
3

3
0

.3
4

5
3

3
1

.8
6

2
5

S9
4

5
4

5
4

7
7

3
5

0
1

1
5

2
6

2
5

5
2

5
5

8
0

1
7

1
.5

9
1

1
9

.3
2

1
6

7
.0

5
2

3
8

.6
4

2
6

.2
2

3
8

2
7

.5
3

5
0

2
8

.9
1

1
8

3
0

.3
5

7
4

3
1

.8
7

5
2

3
3

.4
6

9
0

S1
0

4
1

2
3

4
3

2
9

4
5

4
5

4
7

7
2

5
0

1
1

5
2

6
2

6
4

.9
3

1
0

8
.2

2
1

5
1

.5
0

2
1

6
.4

3

2
3

.7
8

4
0

2
4

.9
7

3
2

2
6

.2
2

1
8

2
7

.5
3

2
9

2
8

.9
0

9
6

3
0

.3
5

5
1

S1
1

4
3

2
7

4
5

4
4

4
7

7
1

5
0

0
9

5
2

6
0

5
5

2
3

6
8

.1
5

1
1

3
.5

9
1

5
9

.0
3

2
2

7
.1

8

2
4

.9
6

5
1

2
6

.2
1

3
4

2
7

.5
2

4
1

2
8

.9
0

0
3

3
0

.3
4

5
3

3
1

.8
6

2
5

S1
2

4
5

4
5

4
7

7
3

5
0

1
1

5
2

6
2

5
5

2
5

5
8

0
1

7
1

.5
9

1
1

9
.3

2
1

6
7

.0
5

2
3

8
.6

4

2
6

.2
2

3
8

2
7

.5
3

5
0

2
8

.9
1

1
8

3
0

.3
5

7
4

3
1

.8
7

5
2

3
3

.4
6

9
0

S1
3

4
1

2
3

4
3

2
9

4
5

4
5

4
7

7
2

5
0

1
1

5
2

6
2

6
4

.9
3

1
0

8
.2

2
1

5
1

.5
0

2
1

6
.4

3

2
3

.7
8

4
0

2
4

.9
7

3
2

2
6

.2
2

1
8

2
7

.5
3

2
9

2
8

.9
0

9
6

3
0

.3
5

5
1

S1
4

4
3

2
7

4
5

4
4

4
7

7
1

5
0

0
9

5
2

6
0

5
5

2
3

6
8

.1
5

1
1

3
.5

9
1

5
9

.0
3

2
2

7
.1

8

2
4

.9
6

5
1

2
6

.2
1

3
4

2
7

.5
2

4
1

2
8

.9
0

0
3

3
0

.3
4

5
3

3
1

.8
6

2
5

S1
5

4
5

4
5

4
7

7
3

5
0

1
1

5
2

6
2

5
5

2
5

5
8

0
1

7
1

.5
9

1
1

9
.3

2
1

6
7

.0
5

2
3

8
.6

4

2
6

.2
2

3
8

2
7

.5
3

5
0

2
8

.9
1

1
8

3
0

.3
5

7
4

3
1

.8
7

5
2

3
3

.4
6

9
0

S1
6

4
9

9
9

5
2

4
9

5
5

1
2

5
7

8
7

6
0

7
7

6
3

8
1

7
8

.7
4

1
3

1
.2

3
1

8
3

.7
3

2
6

2
.4

7

2
8

.8
4

2
6

3
0

.2
8

4
8

3
1

.7
9

9
0

3
3

.3
8

9
0

3
5

.0
5

8
4

3
6

.8
1

1
3

S1
6

.5
5

2
5

0
5

5
1

2
5

7
8

8
6

0
7

7
6

3
8

1
6

7
0

0
8

2
.6

8
1

3
7

.8
0

1
9

2
.9

2
2

7
5

.6
0

3
0

.2
8

6
3

3
1

.8
0

0
6

3
3

.3
9

0
6

3
5

.0
6

0
1

3
6

.8
1

3
1

3
8

.6
5

3
8

S1
7

5
4

9
0

5
7

6
4

6
0

5
2

6
3

5
5

6
6

7
3

7
0

0
6

8
6

.4
6

1
4

4
.1

0
2

0
1

.7
4

2
8

8
.2

0

3
1

.6
7

0
2

3
3

.2
5

3
7

3
4

.9
1

6
4

3
6

.6
6

2
2

3
8

.4
9

5
4

4
0

.4
2

0
1

S1
8

5
7

6
1

6
0

5
0

6
3

5
2

6
6

7
0

7
0

0
3

7
3

5
3

9
0

.7
4

1
5

1
.2

4
2

1
1

.7
3

3
0

2
.4

8

3
3

.2
3

9
1

3
4

.9
0

1
1

3
6

.6
4

6
1

3
8

.4
7

8
4

4
0

.4
0

2
4

4
2

.4
2

2
5

S2
4

4
4

4
3

4
6

6
5

4
8

9
9

5
1

4
3

5
4

0
1

5
6

7
1

6
9

.9
8

1
1

6
.6

3
1

6
3

.2
8

2
3

3
.2

6

2
5

.6
3

3
3

2
6

.9
1

4
9

2
8

.2
6

0
7

2
9

.6
7

3
7

3
1

.1
5

7
4

3
2

.7
1

5
3

S2
5

4
6

6
6

4
9

0
0

5
1

4
5

5
4

0
2

5
6

7
2

5
9

5
6

7
3

.5
0

1
2

2
.4

9
1

7
1

.4
9

2
4

4
.9

9

2
6

.9
2

1
8

2
8

.2
6

7
9

2
9

.6
8

1
3

3
1

.1
6

5
3

3
2

.7
2

3
6

3
4

.3
5

9
8

S2
6

4
8

9
9

5
1

4
4

5
4

0
1

5
6

7
1

5
9

5
5

6
2

5
3

7
7

.1
6

1
2

8
.6

0
1

8
0

.0
4

2
5

7
.2

0

2
8

.2
6

4
0

2
9

.6
7

7
2

3
1

.1
6

1
1

3
2

.7
1

9
1

3
4

.3
5

5
1

3
6

.0
7

2
8

LE
1

3
6

1
3

9
6

4
4

6
6

7
6

8
7

1
0

6
7

4
6

2
7

8
3

5
9

1
.1

6
1

5
1

.9
3

2
1

2
.7

0
3

0
3

.8
5

3
5

.4
1

6
5

3
7

.1
8

7
3

3
9

.0
4

6
7

4
0

.9
9

9
0

4
3

.0
4

9
0

4
5

.2
0

1
4

LE
1

5
6

9
0

5
7

2
5

0
7

6
1

3
7

9
9

3
8

3
9

3
8

8
1

3
9

1
.1

6
1

5
1

.9
3

2
1

2
.7

0
3

0
3

.8
5

3
9

.8
3

6
8

4
1

.8
2

8
7

4
3

.9
2

0
1

4
6

.1
1

6
1

4
8

.4
2

1
9

5
0

.8
4

3
0

C
U

R
R

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
H

ER
IF

F'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

SA
LA

R
Y 

R
A

N
G

ES
 A

N
D

 S
TE

P
S



C
O

LA
1

0
%

St
ep

 D
if

fe
re

n
ce

3
%

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
 1

3
.2

5
%

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
 2

3
.5

0
%

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
-1

0
1

1
+

A
3

2
4

5
3

3
4

2
3

4
4

3
3

5
4

6
3

6
5

2
3

7
6

2
3

8
8

4
4

0
2

0

1
8

.7
2

1
2

1
9

.2
8

2
8

1
9

.8
6

1
3

2
0

.4
5

7
1

2
1

.0
7

0
8

2
1

.7
0

2
9

2
2

.4
0

8
3

2
3

.1
9

2
6

B
3

4
8

6
3

5
9

0
3

6
9

8
3

8
0

9
3

9
2

3
4

0
4

1
4

1
7

2
4

3
1

8

2
0

.1
1

1
0

2
0

.7
1

4
3

2
1

.3
3

5
7

2
1

.9
7

5
8

2
2

.6
3

5
1

2
3

.3
1

4
1

2
4

.0
7

1
8

2
4

.9
1

4
3

C
3

8
4

7
3

9
6

2
4

0
8

1
4

2
0

3
4

3
2

9
4

4
5

9
4

6
0

4
4

7
6

5

2
2

.1
9

2
5

2
2

.8
5

8
3

2
3

.5
4

4
0

2
4

.2
5

0
3

2
4

.9
7

7
9

2
5

.7
2

7
2

2
6

.5
6

3
3

2
7

.4
9

3
0

D
4

0
8

7
4

2
0

9
4

3
3

5
4

4
6

5
4

5
9

9
4

7
3

7
4

8
9

1
5

0
6

3

2
3

.5
7

6
0

2
4

.2
8

3
2

2
5

.0
1

1
7

2
5

.7
6

2
1

2
6

.5
3

5
0

2
7

.3
3

1
0

2
8

.2
1

9
3

2
9

.2
0

6
9

E
4

3
2

7
4

4
5

7
4

5
9

1
4

7
2

9
4

8
7

1
5

0
1

7
5

1
8

0
5

3
6

1

2
4

.9
6

5
8

2
5

.7
1

4
7

2
6

.4
8

6
2

2
7

.2
8

0
8

2
8

.0
9

9
2

2
8

.9
4

2
2

2
9

.8
8

2
8

3
0

.9
2

8
7

F
4

4
4

7
4

5
8

1
4

7
1

8
4

8
6

0
5

0
0

5
5

1
5

6
5

3
2

3
5

5
1

0

2
5

.6
5

7
5

2
6

.4
2

7
2

2
7

.2
2

0
0

2
8

.0
3

6
6

2
8

.8
7

7
7

2
9

.7
4

4
1

3
0

.7
1

0
8

3
1

.7
8

5
6

G
4

4
9

6
4

6
3

1
4

7
6

9
4

9
1

3
5

0
6

0
5

2
1

2
5

3
8

1
5

5
6

9

2
5

.9
3

6
7

2
6

.7
1

4
8

2
7

.5
1

6
3

2
8

.3
4

1
8

2
9

.1
9

2
0

3
0

.0
6

7
8

3
1

.0
4

5
0

3
2

.1
3

1
6

H
4

6
2

9
4

7
6

8
4

9
1

1
5

0
5

8
5

2
1

0
5

3
6

6
5

5
4

0
5

7
3

4

2
6

.7
0

4
6

2
7

.5
0

5
8

2
8

.3
3

0
9

2
9

.1
8

0
9

3
0

.0
5

6
3

3
0

.9
5

8
0

3
1

.9
6

4
1

3
3

.0
8

2
8

I
4

6
8

8
4

8
2

9
4

9
7

4
5

1
2

3
5

2
7

7
5

4
3

5
5

6
1

2
5

8
0

8

2
7

.0
4

7
3

2
7

.8
5

8
7

2
8

.6
9

4
5

2
9

.5
5

5
3

3
0

.4
4

2
0

3
1

.3
5

5
2

3
2

.3
7

4
3

3
3

.5
0

7
4

J
4

8
0

8
4

9
5

2
5

1
0

1
5

2
5

4
5

4
1

2
5

5
7

4
5

7
5

5
5

9
5

6

2
7

.7
3

9
0

2
8

.5
7

1
2

2
9

.4
2

8
3

3
0

.3
1

1
2

3
1

.2
2

0
5

3
2

.1
5

7
1

3
3

.2
0

2
3

3
4

.3
6

4
3

K
4

9
2

9
5

0
7

7
5

2
2

9
5

3
8

6
5

5
4

8
5

7
1

4
5

9
0

0
6

1
0

6

2
8

.4
3

7
1

2
9

.2
9

0
2

3
0

.1
6

8
9

3
1

.0
7

4
0

3
2

.0
0

6
2

3
2

.9
6

6
4

3
4

.0
3

7
8

3
5

.2
2

9
1

L
4

9
8

9
5

1
3

8
5

2
9

2
5

4
5

1
5

6
1

5
5

7
8

3
5

9
7

1
6

1
8

0

2
8

.7
7

9
8

2
9

.6
4

3
2

3
0

.5
3

2
5

3
1

.4
4

8
5

3
2

.3
9

1
9

3
3

.3
6

3
7

3
4

.4
4

8
0

3
5

.6
5

3
7

C
U

R
R

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

 A
SS

ES
SO

R
'S

 O
FF

IC
E

SA
LA

R
Y 

R
A

N
G

ES
 A

N
D

 S
TE

P
S



M
5

0
4

9
5

2
0

0
5

3
5

6
5

5
1

7
5

6
8

3
5

8
5

3
6

0
4

3
6

2
5

5

2
9

.1
2

8
8

3
0

.0
0

2
7

3
0

.9
0

2
8

3
1

.8
2

9
9

3
2

.7
8

4
8

3
3

.7
6

8
3

3
4

.8
6

5
8

3
6

.0
8

6
1

N
5

2
8

9
5

4
4

7
5

6
1

1
5

7
7

9
5

9
5

3
6

1
3

1
6

3
3

0
6

5
5

2

3
0

.5
1

2
3

3
1

.4
2

7
7

3
2

.3
7

0
5

3
3

.3
4

1
6

3
4

.3
4

1
9

3
5

.3
7

2
1

3
6

.5
2

1
7

3
7

.8
0

0
0

O
5

5
2

9
5

6
9

4
5

8
6

5
6

0
4

1
6

2
2

2
6

4
0

9
6

6
1

7
6

8
4

9

3
1

.8
9

5
8

3
2

.8
5

2
6

3
3

.8
3

8
2

3
4

.8
5

3
4

3
5

.8
9

9
0

3
6

.9
7

5
9

3
8

.1
7

7
7

3
9

.5
1

3
9

P
5

7
7

0
5

9
4

3
6

1
2

1
6

3
0

4
6

4
9

4
6

6
8

8
6

9
0

6
7

1
4

8

3
3

.2
8

5
6

3
4

.2
8

4
1

3
5

.3
1

2
7

3
6

.3
7

2
0

3
7

.4
6

3
2

3
8

.5
8

7
1

3
9

.8
4

1
2

4
1

.2
3

5
6

Q
6

0
1

0
6

1
9

1
6

3
7

6
6

5
6

8
6

7
6

5
6

9
6

8
7

1
9

4
7

4
4

6

3
4

.6
7

5
4

3
5

.7
1

5
6

3
6

.7
8

7
1

3
7

.8
9

0
7

3
9

.0
2

7
5

4
0

.1
9

8
3

4
1

.5
0

4
7

4
2

.9
5

7
4

R
6

2
5

1
6

4
3

9
6

6
3

2
6

8
3

1
7

0
3

6
7

2
4

7
7

4
8

2
7

7
4

4

3
6

.0
6

5
2

3
7

.1
4

7
1

3
8

.2
6

1
6

3
9

.4
0

9
4

4
0

.5
9

1
7

4
1

.8
0

9
4

4
3

.1
6

8
2

4
4

.6
7

9
1

S
6

4
9

1
6

6
8

6
6

8
8

6
7

0
9

3
7

3
0

6
7

5
2

5
7

7
7

0
8

0
4

1

3
7

.4
4

8
7

3
8

.5
7

2
1

3
9

.7
2

9
3

4
0

.9
2

1
2

4
2

.1
4

8
8

4
3

.4
1

3
3

4
4

.8
2

4
2

4
6

.3
9

3
0

T
6

7
3

1
6

9
3

3
7

1
4

1
7

3
5

5
7

5
7

6
7

8
0

3
8

0
5

7
8

3
3

9

3
8

.8
3

2
1

3
9

.9
9

7
1

4
1

.1
9

7
0

4
2

.4
3

2
9

4
3

.7
0

5
9

4
5

.0
1

7
1

4
6

.4
8

0
1

4
8

.1
0

6
9

U
6

9
7

2
7

1
8

1
7

3
9

6
7

6
1

8
7

8
4

7
8

0
8

2
8

3
4

5
8

6
3

7

4
0

.2
2

1
9

4
1

.4
2

8
6

4
2

.6
7

1
4

4
3

.9
5

1
6

4
5

.2
7

0
1

4
6

.6
2

8
2

4
8

.1
4

3
7

4
9

.8
2

8
7

V
7

2
1

2
7

4
2

8
7

6
5

1
7

8
8

0
8

1
1

7
8

3
6

0
8

6
3

2
8

9
3

4

4
1

.6
0

5
4

4
2

.8
5

3
5

4
4

.1
3

9
2

4
5

.4
6

3
3

4
6

.8
2

7
2

4
8

.2
3

2
0

4
9

.7
9

9
6

5
1

.5
4

2
6

W
7

3
3

2
7

5
5

1
7

7
7

8
8

0
1

1
8

2
5

2
8

4
9

9
8

7
7

5
9

0
8

3

4
2

.2
9

7
1

4
3

.5
6

6
0

4
4

.8
7

3
0

4
6

.2
1

9
2

4
7

.6
0

5
8

4
9

.0
3

3
9

5
0

.6
2

7
6

5
2

.3
9

9
5

X
7

4
5

3
7

6
7

6
7

9
0

6
8

1
4

4
8

3
8

8
8

6
3

9
8

9
2

0
9

2
3

2

4
2

.9
9

5
2

4
4

.2
8

5
0

4
5

.6
1

3
6

4
6

.9
8

2
0

4
8

.3
9

1
5

4
9

.8
4

3
2

5
1

.4
6

3
1

5
3

.2
6

4
3

Y
7

6
9

3
7

9
2

4
8

1
6

2
8

4
0

7
8

6
5

9
8

9
1

9
9

2
0

9
9

5
3

1

4
4

.3
8

5
0

4
5

.7
1

6
6

4
7

.0
8

8
0

4
8

.5
0

0
7

4
9

.9
5

5
7

5
1

.4
5

4
4

5
3

.1
2

6
6

5
4

.9
8

6
1

Z
7

9
3

3
8

1
7

1
8

4
1

6
8

6
6

9
8

9
2

9
9

1
9

7
9

4
9

6
9

8
2

8

4
5

.7
6

8
5

4
7

.1
4

1
5

4
8

.5
5

5
8

5
0

.0
1

2
4

5
1

.5
1

2
8

5
3

.0
5

8
2

5
4

.7
8

2
6

5
6

.7
0

0
0

A
A

8
1

7
3

8
4

1
8

8
6

7
1

8
9

3
1

9
1

9
9

9
4

7
5

9
7

8
3

1
0

1
2

5

4
7

.1
5

1
9

4
8

.5
6

6
5

5
0

.0
2

3
5

5
1

.5
2

4
2

5
3

.0
6

9
9

5
4

.6
6

2
0

5
6

.4
3

8
5

5
8

.4
1

3
9

B
B

8
4

1
4

8
6

6
6

8
9

2
6

9
1

9
4

9
4

7
0

9
7

5
4

1
0

0
7

1
1

0
4

2
4

4
8

.5
4

1
7

4
9

.9
9

8
0

5
1

.4
9

7
9

5
3

.0
4

2
9

5
4

.6
3

4
1

5
6

.2
7

3
2

5
8

.1
0

2
0

6
0

.1
3

5
6

C
C

9
7

2
4

1
0

0
1

6
1

0
3

1
6

1
0

6
2

6
1

0
9

4
4

1
1

2
7

3
1

1
6

3
9

1
2

0
4

7

5
6

.1
0

0
0

5
7

.7
8

3
0

5
9

.5
1

6
5

6
1

.3
0

2
0

6
3

.1
4

1
0

6
5

.0
3

5
3

6
7

.1
4

8
9

6
9

.4
9

9
1



C
O

LA

St
ep

 D
if

fe
re

n
ce

3
%

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
 1

3
.2

5
%

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
 2

3
.5

0
%

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
-1

0
1

1
+

A
2

9
6

1
3

0
5

0
3

1
4

1
3

2
3

6
3

3
3

3
3

4
3

3
3

5
4

4
3

6
6

8

1
7

.0
8

2
7

1
7

.5
9

5
2

1
8

.1
2

3
0

1
8

.6
6

6
7

1
9

.2
2

6
7

1
9

.8
0

3
5

2
0

.4
4

7
1

2
1

.1
6

2
8

B
3

1
8

2
3

2
7

7
3

3
7

6
3

4
7

7
3

5
8

1
3

6
8

9
3

8
0

9
3

9
4

2

1
8

.3
5

7
7

1
8

.9
0

8
4

1
9

.4
7

5
7

2
0

.0
5

9
9

2
0

.6
6

1
7

2
1

.2
8

1
6

2
1

.9
7

3
2

2
2

.7
4

2
3

C
3

5
1

0
3

6
1

5
3

7
2

4
3

8
3

5
3

9
5

1
4

0
6

9
4

2
0

1
4

3
4

8

2
0

.2
5

0
0

2
0

.8
5

7
5

2
1

.4
8

3
2

2
2

.1
2

7
7

2
2

.7
9

1
6

2
3

.4
7

5
3

2
4

.2
3

8
2

2
5

.0
8

6
6

D
3

7
3

0
3

8
4

2
3

9
5

7
4

0
7

6
4

1
9

8
4

3
2

4
4

4
6

5
4

6
2

1

2
1

.5
1

9
2

2
2

.1
6

4
8

2
2

.8
2

9
8

2
3

.5
1

4
6

2
4

.2
2

0
1

2
4

.9
4

6
7

2
5

.7
5

7
5

2
6

.6
5

9
0

E
3

9
4

9
4

0
6

7
4

1
8

9
4

3
1

5
4

4
4

5
4

5
7

8
4

7
2

7
4

8
9

2

2
2

.7
8

2
7

2
3

.4
6

6
2

2
4

.1
7

0
2

2
4

.8
9

5
3

2
5

.6
4

2
1

2
6

.4
1

1
4

2
7

.2
6

9
8

2
8

.2
2

4
2

F
4

0
5

8
4

1
8

0
4

3
0

5
4

4
3

4
4

5
6

7
4

7
0

4
4

8
5

7
5

0
2

7

2
3

.4
1

1
5

2
4

.1
1

3
9

2
4

.8
3

7
3

2
5

.5
8

2
4

2
6

.3
4

9
9

2
7

.1
4

0
4

2
8

.0
2

2
5

2
9

.0
0

3
2

G
4

1
0

3
4

2
2

6
4

3
5

3
4

4
8

3
4

6
1

8
4

7
5

7
4

9
1

1
5

0
8

3

2
3

.6
7

1
2

2
4

.3
8

1
3

2
5

.1
1

2
7

2
5

.8
6

6
1

2
6

.6
4

2
1

2
7

.4
4

1
4

2
8

.3
3

3
2

2
9

.3
2

4
9

H
4

2
2

4
4

3
5

1
4

4
8

1
4

6
1

6
4

7
5

4
4

8
9

7
5

0
5

6
5

2
3

3

2
4

.3
6

9
2

2
5

.1
0

0
3

2
5

.8
5

3
3

2
6

.6
2

8
9

2
7

.4
2

7
8

2
8

.2
5

0
6

2
9

.1
6

8
8

3
0

.1
8

9
7

I
4

2
7

9
4

4
0

7
4

5
4

0
4

6
7

6
4

8
1

6
4

9
6

1
5

1
2

2
5

3
0

1

2
4

.6
8

6
5

2
5

.4
2

7
1

2
6

.1
8

9
9

2
6

.9
7

5
6

2
7

.7
8

4
9

2
8

.6
1

8
5

2
9

.5
4

8
6

3
0

.5
8

2
8

J
4

3
8

8
4

5
2

0
4

6
5

5
4

7
9

5
4

9
3

9
5

0
8

7
5

2
5

2
5

4
3

6

2
5

.3
1

5
4

2
6

.0
7

4
8

2
6

.8
5

7
1

2
7

.6
6

2
8

2
8

.4
9

2
7

2
9

.3
4

7
5

3
0

.3
0

1
3

3
1

.3
6

1
8

K
4

4
9

8
4

6
3

3
4

7
7

2
4

9
1

5
5

0
6

3
5

2
1

4
5

3
8

4
5

5
7

2

2
5

.9
5

0
0

2
6

.7
2

8
5

2
7

.5
3

0
4

2
8

.3
5

6
3

2
9

.2
0

7
0

3
0

.0
8

3
2

3
1

.0
6

0
9

3
2

.1
4

8
0

L
4

5
5

3
4

6
9

0
4

8
3

0
4

9
7

5
5

1
2

4
5

2
7

8
5

4
5

0
5

6
4

0

2
6

.2
6

7
3

2
7

.0
5

5
3

2
7

.8
6

7
0

2
8

.7
0

3
0

2
9

.5
6

4
1

3
0

.4
5

1
0

3
1

.4
4

0
7

3
2

.5
4

1
1

C
U

R
R

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T

SA
LA

R
Y 

R
A

N
G

ES
 A

N
D

 S
TE

P
S



C
O

LA

St
ep

 D
if

fe
re

n
ce

3
%

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
 1

3
.2

5
%

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
 2

3
.5

0
%

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4

Lo
n

ge
vi

ty
Lo

n
ge

vi
ty

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
-1

0
1

1
+

A
2

9
5

0
3

0
3

9
3

1
3

0
3

2
2

4
3

3
2

0
3

4
2

0
3

5
3

1
3

6
5

5

1
7

.0
1

9
2

1
7

.5
2

9
8

1
8

.0
5

5
7

1
8

.5
9

7
4

1
9

.1
5

5
3

1
9

.7
3

0
0

2
0

.3
7

1
2

2
1

.0
8

4
2

B
3

1
6

9
3

2
6

4
3

3
6

2
3

4
6

3
3

5
6

7
3

6
7

4
3

7
9

3
3

9
2

6

1
8

.2
8

2
7

1
8

.8
3

1
2

1
9

.3
9

6
1

1
9

.9
7

8
0

2
0

.5
7

7
3

2
1

.1
9

4
7

2
1

.8
8

3
5

2
2

.6
4

9
4

C
3

4
9

7
3

6
0

2
3

7
1

0
3

8
2

1
3

9
3

6
4

0
5

4
4

1
8

6
4

3
3

2

2
0

.1
7

5
0

2
0

.7
8

0
3

2
1

.4
0

3
7

2
2

.0
4

5
8

2
2

.7
0

7
1

2
3

.3
8

8
4

2
4

.1
4

8
5

2
4

.9
9

3
7

D
3

7
1

5
3

8
2

6
3

9
4

1
4

0
5

9
4

1
8

1
4

3
0

7
4

4
4

7
4

6
0

2

2
1

.4
3

2
7

2
2

.0
7

5
7

2
2

.7
3

7
9

2
3

.4
2

0
1

2
4

.1
2

2
7

2
4

.8
4

6
4

2
5

.6
5

3
9

2
6

.5
5

1
8

E
3

9
3

4
4

0
5

2
4

1
7

4
4

2
9

9
4

4
2

8
4

5
6

1
4

7
0

9
4

8
7

4

2
2

.6
9

6
2

2
3

.3
7

7
0

2
4

.0
7

8
3

2
4

.8
0

0
7

2
5

.5
4

4
7

2
6

.3
1

1
1

2
7

.1
6

6
2

2
8

.1
1

7
0

F
4

0
4

3
4

1
6

4
4

2
8

9
4

4
1

8
4

5
5

0
4

6
8

7
4

8
3

9
5

0
0

9

2
3

.3
2

5
0

2
4

.0
2

4
8

2
4

.7
4

5
5

2
5

.4
8

7
9

2
6

.2
5

2
5

2
7

.0
4

0
1

2
7

.9
1

8
9

2
8

.8
9

6
0

G
4

0
8

7
4

2
1

0
4

3
3

6
4

4
6

6
4

6
0

0
4

7
3

8
4

8
9

2
5

0
6

3

2
3

.5
7

8
8

2
4

.2
8

6
2

2
5

.0
1

4
8

2
5

.7
6

5
2

2
6

.5
3

8
2

2
7

.3
3

4
3

2
8

.2
2

2
7

2
9

.2
1

0
5

H
4

2
0

8
4

3
3

4
4

4
6

4
4

5
9

8
4

7
3

6
4

8
7

8
5

0
3

7
5

2
1

3

2
4

.2
7

6
9

2
5

.0
0

5
2

2
5

.7
5

5
4

2
6

.5
2

8
0

2
7

.3
2

3
9

2
8

.1
4

3
6

2
9

.0
5

8
3

3
0

.0
7

5
3

I
4

2
6

2
4

3
9

0
4

5
2

2
4

6
5

7
4

7
9

7
4

9
4

1
5

1
0

1
5

2
8

0

2
4

.5
8

8
5

2
5

.3
2

6
1

2
6

.0
8

5
9

2
6

.8
6

8
5

2
7

.6
7

4
5

2
8

.5
0

4
8

2
9

.4
3

1
2

3
0

.4
6

1
3

J
4

3
7

1
4

5
0

2
4

6
3

7
4

7
7

6
4

9
2

0
5

0
6

7
5

2
3

2
5

4
1

5

2
5

.2
1

7
3

2
5

.9
7

3
8

2
6

.7
5

3
0

2
7

.5
5

5
6

2
8

.3
8

2
3

2
9

.2
3

3
8

3
0

.1
8

3
9

3
1

.2
4

0
3

K
4

4
8

1
4

6
1

5
4

7
5

4
4

8
9

7
5

0
4

3
5

1
9

5
5

3
6

4
5

5
5

1

2
5

.8
5

1
9

2
6

.6
2

7
5

2
7

.4
2

6
3

2
8

.2
4

9
1

2
9

.0
9

6
6

2
9

.9
6

9
5

3
0

.9
4

3
5

3
2

.0
2

6
5

L
4

5
3

5
4

6
7

1
4

8
1

1
4

9
5

6
5

1
0

4
5

2
5

7
5

4
2

8
5

6
1

8

2
6

.1
6

3
5

2
6

.9
4

8
4

2
7

.7
5

6
8

2
8

.5
8

9
5

2
9

.4
4

7
2

3
0

.3
3

0
6

3
1

.3
1

6
4

3
2

.4
1

2
4

C
U

R
R

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

SA
LA

R
Y 

R
A

N
G

ES
 A

N
D

 S
TE

P
S



M
4

5
9

0
4

7
2

8
4

8
7

0
5

0
1

6
5

1
6

6
5

3
2

1
5

4
9

4
5

6
8

6

2
6

.4
8

0
8

2
7

.2
7

5
2

2
8

.0
9

3
4

2
8

.9
3

6
3

2
9

.8
0

4
3

3
0

.6
9

8
5

3
1

.6
9

6
2

3
2

.8
0

5
5

N
4

8
0

8
4

9
5

2
5

1
0

1
5

2
5

4
5

4
1

1
5

5
7

4
5

7
5

5
5

9
5

6

2
7

.7
3

8
5

2
8

.5
7

0
6

2
9

.4
2

7
7

3
0

.3
1

0
6

3
1

.2
1

9
9

3
2

.1
5

6
5

3
3

.2
0

1
6

3
4

.3
6

3
6

O
5

0
2

6
5

1
7

7
5

3
3

2
5

4
9

2
5

6
5

7
5

8
2

7
6

0
1

6
6

2
2

6

2
8

.9
9

6
2

2
9

.8
6

6
0

3
0

.7
6

2
0

3
1

.6
8

4
9

3
2

.6
3

5
4

3
3

.6
1

4
5

3
4

.7
0

7
0

3
5

.9
2

1
7

P
5

2
4

5
5

4
0

2
5

5
6

4
5

7
3

1
5

9
0

3
6

0
8

0
6

2
7

8
6

4
9

8

3
0

.2
5

9
6

3
1

.1
6

7
4

3
2

.1
0

2
4

3
3

.0
6

5
5

3
4

.0
5

7
5

3
5

.0
7

9
2

3
6

.2
1

9
3

3
7

.4
8

6
9

Q
5

4
6

4
5

6
2

8
5

7
9

7
5

9
7

1
6

1
5

0
6

3
3

4
6

5
4

0
6

7
6

9

3
1

.5
2

3
1

3
2

.4
6

8
8

3
3

.4
4

2
8

3
4

.4
4

6
1

3
5

.4
7

9
5

3
6

.5
4

3
9

3
7

.7
3

1
6

3
9

.0
5

2
2

R
5

6
8

3
5

8
5

3
6

0
2

9
6

2
1

0
6

3
9

6
6

5
8

8
6

8
0

2
7

0
4

0

3
2

.7
8

6
5

3
3

.7
7

0
1

3
4

.7
8

3
2

3
5

.8
2

6
7

3
6

.9
0

1
5

3
8

.0
0

8
6

3
9

.2
4

3
9

4
0

.6
1

7
4

S
5

9
0

1
6

0
7

8
6

2
6

0
6

4
4

8
6

6
4

2
6

8
4

1
7

0
6

3
7

3
1

0

3
4

.0
4

4
2

3
5

.0
6

5
6

3
6

.1
1

7
5

3
7

.2
0

1
1

3
8

.3
1

7
1

3
9

.4
6

6
6

4
0

.7
4

9
3

4
2

.1
7

5
5

T
6

1
1

9
6

3
0

3
6

4
9

2
6

6
8

6
6

8
8

7
7

0
9

4
7

3
2

4
7

5
8

0

3
5

.3
0

1
9

3
6

.3
6

1
0

3
7

.4
5

1
8

3
8

.5
7

5
4

3
9

.7
3

2
6

4
0

.9
2

4
6

4
2

.2
5

4
7

4
3

.7
3

3
6

U
6

3
3

8
6

5
2

8
6

7
2

4
6

9
2

6
7

1
3

3
7

3
4

7
7

5
8

6
7

8
5

2

3
6

.5
6

5
4

3
7

.6
6

2
3

3
8

.7
9

2
2

3
9

.9
5

6
0

4
1

.1
5

4
7

4
2

.3
8

9
3

4
3

.7
6

7
0

4
5

.2
9

8
8

V
6

5
5

6
6

7
5

3
6

9
5

5
7

1
6

4
7

3
7

9
7

6
0

0
7

8
4

7
8

1
2

2

3
7

.8
2

3
1

3
8

.9
5

7
8

4
0

.1
2

6
5

4
1

.3
3

0
3

4
2

.5
7

0
2

4
3

.8
4

7
3

4
5

.2
7

2
4

4
6

.8
5

6
9

W
6

6
6

5
6

8
6

5
7

0
7

1
7

2
8

3
7

5
0

2
7

7
2

7
7

9
7

8
8

2
5

7

3
8

.4
5

1
9

3
9

.6
0

5
5

4
0

.7
9

3
6

4
2

.0
1

7
5

4
3

.2
7

8
0

4
4

.5
7

6
3

4
6

.0
2

5
0

4
7

.6
3

5
9

X
6

7
7

5
6

9
7

8
7

1
8

8
7

4
0

3
7

6
2

5
7

8
5

4
8

1
0

9
8

3
9

3

3
9

.0
8

6
5

4
0

.2
5

9
1

4
1

.4
6

6
9

4
2

.7
1

0
9

4
3

.9
9

2
2

4
5

.3
1

2
0

4
6

.7
8

4
7

4
8

.4
2

2
1

Y
6

9
9

4
7

2
0

4
7

4
2

0
7

6
4

3
7

8
7

2
8

1
0

8
8

3
7

1
8

6
6

4

4
0

.3
5

0
0

4
1

.5
6

0
5

4
2

.8
0

7
3

4
4

.0
9

1
5

4
5

.4
1

4
3

4
6

.7
7

6
7

4
8

.2
9

7
0

4
9

.9
8

7
3

Z
7

2
1

2
7

4
2

8
7

6
5

1
7

8
8

1
8

1
1

7
8

3
6

1
8

6
3

2
8

9
3

5

4
1

.6
0

7
7

4
2

.8
5

5
9

4
4

.1
4

1
6

4
5

.4
6

5
8

4
6

.8
2

9
8

4
8

.2
3

4
7

4
9

.8
0

2
3

5
1

.5
4

5
4

A
A

7
4

3
0

7
6

5
3

7
8

8
2

8
1

1
9

8
3

6
3

8
6

1
3

8
8

9
3

9
2

0
5

4
2

.8
6

5
4

4
4

.1
5

1
3

4
5

.4
7

5
9

4
6

.8
4

0
2

4
8

.2
4

5
4

4
9

.6
9

2
7

5
1

.3
0

7
7

5
3

.1
0

3
5

B
B

7
6

4
9

7
8

7
8

8
1

1
5

8
3

5
8

8
6

0
9

8
8

6
7

9
1

5
5

9
4

7
6

4
4

.1
2

8
8

4
5

.4
5

2
7

4
6

.8
1

6
3

4
8

.2
2

0
8

4
9

.6
6

7
4

5
1

.1
5

7
4

5
2

.8
2

0
0

5
4

.6
6

8
7

C
C

8
8

4
0

9
1

0
5

9
3

7
8

9
6

6
0

9
9

4
9

1
0

2
4

8
1

0
5

8
1

1
0

9
5

1

5
1

.0
0

0
0

5
2

.5
3

0
0

5
4

.1
0

5
9

5
5

.7
2

9
1

5
7

.4
0

0
9

5
9

.1
2

3
0

6
1

.0
4

4
5

6
3

.1
8

1
0



P
O

SI
TI

O
N

M
O

N
TH

LY
A

N
N

U
A

L

2
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

s
5

,7
0

5
.2

5
   

 
6

8
,4

6
3

.0
0

   
 

1
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

5
,8

7
6

.4
2

   
 

7
0

,5
1

7
.0

0
   

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 S

h
er

if
f

9
,0

8
7

.1
7

   
 

1
0

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

  

C
o

u
n

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r

7
,7

3
1

.3
3

   
 

9
2

,7
7

6
.0

0
   

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

le
rk

6
,8

0
7

.4
2

   
 

8
1

,6
8

9
.0

0
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
as

u
re

r
5

,8
4

0
.6

7
   

 
7

0
,0

8
8

.0
0

   
 

SA
LA

R
IE

S 
O

F 
EL

EC
TE

D
 O

FF
IC

IA
LS

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

0
2

3
-2

4



N
A

M
E

M
O

N
TH

YE
A

R
S

P
ER

C
EN

T

2
0

2
3

Ja
so

n
 T

h
ie

n
Ju

ly
5

1
.5

0
%

Je
re

m
y 

K
ro

h
n

O
ct

o
b

er
1

0
2

.5
0

%

B
ri

tt
an

y 
Fe

lt
o

n
N

o
ve

m
b

er
5

1
.5

0
%

2
0

2
4

R
ya

n
 B

ro
se

A
p

ri
l

1
0

2
.5

0
%

N
ic

h
o

la
s 

En
sl

ey
M

ay
5

1
.5

0
%

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
LO

N
G

EV
IT

Y 

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

0
2

3
-2

4



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

Time Needed: 

Financial Impact: Description and Background:

Category: 

☐ Action/Discussion

☐ Consent

☐ Executive Session

☐ Hire Order

☐ Presentation

Requested Motion: 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1.  

2. 

3.  

4.  

5.  

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 

In the Matter of an Order Adopting a Fee 

Schedule for Communications Tower 

Facilities 

) 

) 

) 

 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

 

WHEREAS, the County is responsible for the operation of several communications tower sites 

throughout the unincorporated areas of the County; and  

 

WHEREAS, Day Wireless has been contracted for site management services at Curry County’s 

tower sites; and 

 

WHEREAS, Day Wireless has prepared the attached fee schedule (“Towers Fee Schedule”) 

addressing public agency colocation and other general materials, services or uses of the towers and 

the tower sites.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the proposed Fee Schedule is 

adopted and shall become effective retroactively to July 1, 2023.  

 

 

DATED this 5th day of July, 2023.  BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Chair 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Jay Trost, Commissioner 

 



                           Curry County Public Agency Towers and Systems Fee Schedule 2023

Equipment Fee
Colocation Application Fee $1,00.00 per application
Two Way/Paging/Microwave transmitter $2,625.00 per year
Additional Transmitter $985.00 per year
Antenna up to 12' (non‐dish) $2,625 per year
Antenna >12' (non‐dish) $2,400.00 per year
Microwave dishes $660.00 per foot (diameter) per ye
Combiner Port Fee $2,500 one time fee, per port, per 
Combining Use Fee $660.00 per year
Back Up Power Fee $985.00 per year
Connectivity Provisioning TBD
Outdoor Ground Space $1.40 per square foot per month
Road Fee, if applicable Pass through cost
Landowner Fee, if applicable Pass through cost
Structural Analysis Fee $2,250.00
Structural Re‐analysis Fee $1,500.00
Structural Letter $960.00
Tower Mapping. Other Engineering Fees, Site Visits Pass through cost

Additional Information
* Rates include commercial power for standard consumption equipment
* Rates increase 4% annually
* Special exceptions may require rate(s) to vary based on site and the circumstance
* Fee schedule subject for re‐evaluation every three (3) years

Radio System Subscriber Use Fee $420.00  per unit, per year

Submit all inquries and applications to Curry County's Site Manager:

Day Wireless Systems
Tower Sites Division
dwssites@daywireless.com 
503‐659‐1240

Tower Sites

Radio System Subscriber Units





BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Amending the 
Curry County Public Records Policy  

) 
) 
) 

ORDER NO. _________________ 

WHEREAS, the County’s existing public records policy and procedure let to inconsistent results 
when processing public records; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest of the citizens of Curry County to repeal Order No. 20555 
and the accompanying 2018 Public Records Policy and Procedure; and 

WHEREAS, the County wishes to adopt a new Public Records Policy to comply with State Law 
and eliminate elements in prior policy that led to inconsistent processing of public records requests. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 
1. Order No. 20555 is repealed effective as of July 5, 2023.
2. The attached Public Records Request Policy is adopted and becomes effective July 6, 

2023.

DATED this 5th day of July, 2023. BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

_________________________________________
John Herzog, Chair 

_________________________________________
Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________
Jay Trost, Commissioner 

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 
Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB # 950738 
Curry County Legal Counsel   



 
CURRY COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST POLICY 
 
 

1. SUMMARY  
This policy is created pursuant to ORS 192.324 and is intended to establish an orderly and 
consistent process for responding to Public Records (FOIA) Requests.  This policy applies 
to all County offices, departments and staff. 
 
Oregon Public Records Law (ORS 192.311-192.431) grants the public the right to inspect 
and copy most public records maintained by Curry County (the “County”). Therefore, 
except for records exempt from disclosure, and as set forth further herein, the County shall 
make all public records available upon request.  A public record includes any writing, 
recording or electronic record that is prepared, owned, used or retained by the County and 
contains information relating to the conduct of the County’s business.   
 
Certain records maintained by the County are not public records or may be exempt from 
public disclosure. Additionally, federal and state laws require the County to keep certain 
records confidential.  
 
Oregon Public Records Law does not impose a duty on the County to create public records 
in response to an information request, or to extract data in a manner requested by the public. 
 
2. DEFINITIONS 
“Public Records Custodian” or “PRC” means the person designated by the Board of 
Commissioners to handle and process Public Records Requests received by the County, 
aside from the County Sheriff.  The PRC for records pertaining to the County Sheriff’s 
Office is the County Sheriff or his designee.  
 
“Public Records Request” or “PRR” means a request for information received by the 
County pursuant to Oregon Public Records Law/FOIA. 
 
“Requesting Party” means the party named on the Public Records Request Form, or their 
designee. 
 
“Responsive Document(s)” means the document(s) received by the Requesting Party in 
connection with a Public Records Request. 
 



3. PROCEDURE TO PROCESS PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS 
 

3.1 Submission of Records Requests 
Requests must be delivered in person, mailed, or emailed to: 
 

Curry County Public Records Custodian 
94235 Moore Street, Suite 123 

Gold Beach, OR 97444 
publicrecordsrequest@co.curry.or.us 

 
All requests for County public records shall be in writing.  An email setting forth 
the request satisfies the writing requirement as long as all pertinent information 
(name, address, phone number, etc.) that is provided on the Records Request Form 
is included.  
 
A written request may be submitted on the form established by the County or by a 
written statement containing all information requested on the PRR Form.  The 
request shall specifically identify the documents or records requested as well as the 
name and contact information of the Requester. 
 

3.1.1 All Public Records Requests Shall be Referred to the PRC 
If a member of the public makes a public record request to any County 
department or office, all County officers, employees and departments aside 
from the County Sheriff’s Office shall forward those requests to the PRC.   
 
3.1.2 Other County Duties Regarding Records 
The PRC role under this rule in no way impacts the County Clerk’s statutory 
role of filing and recording County documents, or other statutory duties of 
the County with respect to retention and destruction of County records.  No 
County employee shall alter or destroy a record that the employee 
reasonably thinks is subject to a current or reasonably anticipated public 
records request or is relevant to current or reasonably anticipated litigation.  
This includes records otherwise eligible for destruction.   

 
4.  ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND FEES 
Because State law allows a five (5) business day initial response period, neither this policy, 
not State law requires the County to make records available immediately upon request, 
whether the request is made in person or otherwise. 
 
 
 



4.1 Acknowledgement  
Within five (5) business days of receiving the request, the PRC shall send written 
acknowledgement of the request to the address provided on the PRR Form.   
 

4.1.1 Fees 
The County shall not charge a deposit or staff fee prior to producing 
documentation pursuant to a request. However, fees may be assessed for 
material costs incurred by the County department in the course of the 
production of documents. All contemplated fees not listed on the County 
Fee Schedule must be approved by the PRC prior to being charged to the 
Requesting Party. Payment shall be made directly to the County department 
providing responsive documents, and not to the PRC. 

 
(a) Extraordinary Circumstances 
In circumstances involving an extraordinary amount of staff time to 
produce records, the department head shall consult with the PRC 
regarding the assessment of fees to the Requesting Party.  
 
(b) Actual Costs 
If a flash drive, CD, or other item is needed to provide Responsive 
Documents, the Requesting Party shall, prior to receiving 
documents, pay the cost set forth by the County Fee Schedule; or if 
not provided on the Fee Schedule, the actual cost of the item.  

 
5. DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS   

5.1 Availability of Responsive Document(s) Generally 
If not impracticable, County shall make the Responsive Document(s) available for 
pick-up or digital transmittal not more than ten (10) business days after the written 
Acknowledgement described in Section 4.1 is issued to the Requesting Party.  

 
5.2 If Delivery of Responsive Document(s) Impracticable 
Compliance with the ten-day time limitation may be impracticable because of staff 
unavailability, the volume of simultaneous requests, or otherwise pursuant to ORS 
192.329(6), the PRC shall provide a written statement that it is still processing the 
request and shall set out a reasonable estimated date by which the public body 
expects to complete its response based on the information currently available. 

 
6. LOG OF ALL PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS. 
The PRC shall keep a log of all requests documenting the date, documents requested and 
delivery of all document requests.  



7. FORMS 
The PRC may develop and modify forms to carry out this policy in compliance with State 
law. 
 
8. PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS BY INDIVIDUAL COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS  
Notwithstanding the doctrine that an individual elected official acting alone is not entitled 
to review public records outside the public records request process, the Curry County 
Board of Commissioners, acting together, is entitled to review any document in county 
possession; whether in executive session or otherwise.   
 
The Board of Commissioners for Curry County believes that requiring individual 
commissioners to go through the public record process to review county documents is 
inefficient and results in unnecessary burden on staff and elected officials.   
 
Therefore, the Board of Commissioners hereby delegates to any individual commissioner 
the Board’s authority to review any document in county possession, subject to conferral 
with County Legal Counsel.   
 
Any document or information obtained by a single Commissioner under this process 
is not authorized for release or disclosure without prior approval of County Legal 
Counsel.  
 
If such individual commissioner document review requests is deemed to be 
administratively burdensome by the PRC, the matter shall be brought to the entire board 
for determination of how to proceed.  
 
Any County agent, officer, employee or representative who denies a Commissioner request 
to review county documents, other than records of the Curry County Sheriff, is subject to 
discipline.  
 
9. APPEALS 

9.1 District Attorney 
Denial of access to public records, or a denial of a request to totally or partially 
waive PRR fees may be appealed directly to the Curry County District Attorney in 
accordance with ORS 192.324(6), ORS 192.415, or ORS 192.418.  

 
9.2 Circuit Court 
Denial of a public record of an elected official may be appealed to Circuit Court in 
accordance with ORS 192.422, ORS 192.427 and ORS 192.431. 






	Date13_af_date: 7/5/23
	Text12: 
	Text11: 
	Text10: 
	Text9: Proposed Fee Schedule
	Text7: Order
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Contact Person  Name and DepartmentRow1: Ted Fitzgerald - DCO/County Counsel
	Instructions Once Approved1 2 3 4 5: - File Order with County Clerk- Post Towers Fee Schedule to the Website 
	Requested MotionRow1: Approve Proposed Public Agency Towers and Systems Fee Schedule for Curry County Communication Towers
	Description and BackgroundRow1: The County currently has the following communication tower sites:Cape Blanco, Grizzly Mountain, Agness, Bosley Butte, Black Mound, and Sundown (passive reflector).Day Wireless, the County's communication tower site manager, has proposed the attached Fee Schedule for public agency colocation and would apply to all tower sites. The current arrangement does not result in positive revenue for the County, and has not been updated in some time. The proposed rates will automatically increase 4% annually. 
	Financial ImpactRow1: Additional Resource
	Agenda Item TitleRow1: Curry County Towers and Systems Fee Schedule 2023
	Time NeededRow1: 10 minutes
	Date1_af_date: 7/5/23


